Bonner County

A Board of Commissioners
L Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

May 14, 2024 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for May 7, 2024

2) Plats for Approval: MLD0087-22. Bahia del Sol; MLD0042-23, Retreat at Jewel Lake; MLD0008-24,
Northern Mountain View; MLD0004-24, Ranger Creek

3) Invoices over $5k: Risk

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0O no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
May 7, 2024 — 9:00 A M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, First Floor Conference Room, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, May 7, 2024, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting with
Commissioners Omodt, Williams, and Bradshaw were present. Commissioner Omodt called the meeting to order at
9:00 a.m. The Invocation was presented by Pastor Janine Shepard and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

STANDING RULES

ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS AMENDED

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to amend the order of the agenda by removing BOCC Items 1 & 2
regarding the sergeant at arms and county clerks. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded
the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw —
Yes. The motion carries.

Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and made a motion to adopt the order of the agenda as amended.
Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt
— Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for April 30, 2024
2) Invoice Over 5K: Risk
3) Liquor Licenses: B’s Nest Hospitality LLC, Hope

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

PROSECUTOR - Bill Wilson Presented by Commissioner Omodt

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Westlaw Contract Amendment

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve the amended Westlaw contract as presented and for the
Chairman to sign the contract administratively. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

AIRPORT - Dave Schuck
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding MacGyver Aviation Lease Article 5, Section 5.1 Extension

Request on Lot 32; Sandpoint Airport
Ron Faull provided further information regarding this lease agreement. There was discussion among the board, Dave

Schuck, and Mr. Faull regarding this lease and concerns.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve that Bonner County agree to extend this deadline to December
31, 2024. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion to advance for discussion. Discussion among the board and
with Dave. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — No, Commissioner Bradshaw —
Yes. The motion fails.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to table this item to allow for further discussion with MacGyver Aviation
and Legal. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — No, Commissioner Bradshaw — No. The motion fails.

Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and made a motion to approve that Bonner County agree to
extend this deadline to October 1, 2024. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding MacGyver Aviation Lease Article 5, Section 5.1 Extension
Request on Lot 33; Sandpoint Airport
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve that Bonner County agree to extend this deadline to October 1,
2024. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion to advance for discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

EMS — Jeff Lindsey

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Providence Health Training EMS Program Agreement
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve the Providence Health Training EMS Program Agreement.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding VIPR I - BPA Agreement with US Forest Service
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the Idaho Cooperative Mobilization Agreement between
BCEMS and USFS. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

BOCC — Commissioner Luke Omodt

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Fairboard Appointment, New Member; Resolution
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve Resolution 2024 - 30 appointing Quentin Ducken to the Bonner
County Fair Board to fill a vacated position with a term ending May 6, 2028. Commissioner Williams seconded the
motion to advance for discussion. Discussion among the board. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

BOCC - Commissioner Asia Williams These items were removed

1 Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Presence of former staff member previously identified as a
sergeant at arms.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding County Clerks charged with clerking the Tuesday’s meeting

be present in the meeting room vs online
DISTRICT 2 COMMISSIONER REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENT * Opened at 10:07 a.m.

Kevin Moore — Questioned the sergeant at arms. Discussed safety, culverts, and railways.

Rick Cramer — Directed comments regarding sergeant at arms to Commissioner Omodt. He wants Cameron’s job to
be agendized.

Dian Welle — Thinks that people should continue to bring items forward to Commissioner Williams.

Kristine Logue — Discussed public comment at the business meeting and litigation.

Jennifer Cramer — Directed comments to Commissioner Omodt about an election Q&A that was sent out.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 7, 2024
Page 2.



Jonna Plante — Made accusations that Commissioner Omodt limits free speech.

Dave Bowman — Discussed removal of items from the agenda. Told Commissioners Omodt and Bradshaw that they
were tyrants.

Reg Crawford — Discussed MLDs, land uses, and building location permits.

Rose Johnson — Discussed fraudulent records pertaining to her family and property.

Dimitri Borisov — Discussed the appointment to the Fair Board, addressing concerns, and public comment.
Brandon Cramer — Commented on interactions with the public and violations of first amendment.

Ross Davis — Representing Vedelwood neighborhood, discussed a parcel in that neighborhood that was purchased
by a church. Concerns about a wetland area near the parcel.

Commissioner Omodt called for a recess at 10:46 a.m. until the 11:00 a.m. Executive Session
Reconvened at 11:01 a.m.

11:00 A.M. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Human Resources

D Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (A) Hiring
Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Hiring Fairgrounds
2) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (B) Personnel

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Personnel Complaint
At 11:01 a.m. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Codes § 74-206 (1)
(A) Hiring and 74-206 (1) (B) Personnel. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Reconvened at 11:32 a.m.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to retain Ms. Heikkila for the personnel matter. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to proceed as discussed regarding hiring at the Fairgrounds. Commissioner
Williams seconded the motion to advance for discussion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams — No,
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — BOCC
1) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (C) Real Property

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Real Property
At 11:33 a.m. Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206 (1)
(C) Real Property. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Reconvened at 11:40 a.m.
With no further action to be taken, the meeting was adjourned.

Adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 7, 2024
Page 3.



The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of April 30, 2024 — May 6, 2024
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Tuesday, April 30, 2024, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206 (1)(B) Personnel.

On Thursday, May 2, 2024, a Planning Update was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

On Thursday, May 2, 2024, a Special Meeting for the BOCC was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-204 (2).
Commissioner Omodt made a motion to assign Teddi Lupton, Facilities Director, as point of contact for the tenants
at this point and to send a letter to the Happy Agers informing them of our current position. Commissioner
Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll Call vote: Commissioner Omodt: Aye, Commissioner Bradshaw: Aye. Motion
passed.

On Monday, May 6, 2024, a Department Heads Meeting was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

On Monday, May 6, 2024, an Insurance Update was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Luke Omodt Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — May 7, 2024

Page 4.



Bonner County Planning Department

“Protecting property rights and enhancing property value”
1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Phone (208} 265-1458 - Fax (208) 265-1463
Email: planning@bonnercountyid.qov - Web site: www.bonnercountyid.qov

May 2, 2024

Memorandum

To:  Board of County Commissioners
From: Tyson Lewis, Bonner County Planner

Re:  Final plat, MLD0087-22 — Bahia del Sol

Bahia del Sol is a minor land division dividing a +12.63-acre parcel into one (1) +1-acre lot (gross),
one (1) £.92-acre lot (gross), and one (1) +7.78-acre lot (gross). The property is zoned Suburban and
meets the requirements of that zone. The property is served by Southside Sewer District, Mountain
Springs Water Corporation, and Avista Utilities. The property is accessed off Bonita Bay Lane, a
private 30-foot-wide access and utility easement. The plat was approved by Bonner County on
October 20, 2022. The parcel is located in a portion of Section 02, Township 56 North, Range 02 West
situated at the south end of Sagle Slough.

The conditions of approval for MLD0087-22 have been completed. Notes and easements required by
plat approval are shown on the final plat.

Legal Review:
Distribution: Jake Gabell

Jenna Crone
Tyson Lewis

(Recommendation)
Staff recommends the Board approve the final plat of File MLD0087-22 — Bahia del Sol.

Consent Agenda

Recommendation Acceptance: 0 Yes o No Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

MLDO0087-22 TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2024 Page 1 of 1



Bonner County Planning Department

"Protecting property rights and enhancing property value”
1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Phone (208) 265-1458 - Fax (866) 537-4935

Email: planning@bonnercountyid.gov - Web site: www.bonnercountyid.goy

Board of County Commissioners
Memorandum

May 8, 2024
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Alex Feyen, Bonner County Planner

Subject: Final plat, MLD0042-23 Retreat at Jewel Lake

The above referenced plat is a minor land division dividing a one 20-acre parcel into two (2) 10-acre
lots. The property is zoned Rural 10 and meets the requirements of that zone. The property is served
by individual wells, individual septic systems, and Northern Lights, Inc. The property is accessed off
Buckskin Road, a privately owned and maintained road. The parcel is located in a portion of Section
04, Township 55 North, Range 03 West, Boise Meridian, Idaho. The plat was approved by Bonner
County on October 19, 2023.

The conditions of approval for this file have been completed. Notes and easements required by plat
approval are shown on the final plat.

On April 30, 2024, this plat was signed in error without being approved by the Board of County
Commissioners. This plat was recorded on May 5, 2024 under Instrument Number 1033030. BCRC
12-661 (D) states: “If administratively approved, the final plat shall be transmitted to the board of
county commissioners at the next business meeting for review and possible approval.”. To satisfy
the requirement of BCRC 12-661 (D), this memorandum is being submitted ex post facto for the
Board’s approval.

Legal Review:
Distribution: Jake Gabell
Janna Brown

Alex Feyen

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the final plat of the above referenced file.

Consent Agenda

Recommendation Acceptance: [ Yes O No
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

Date:

MLD0042-23 May 14, 2024 Page 1 of 1



Bonner County Planning Department

“Protecting property rights and enhancing property value”
1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Phone (208) 265-1458 - Fax (866) 537-4935

Email: plannina@bonnercountyid.goy - Web site: www.bonnercountyid.gov

Board of County Commissioners
Memorandum

May 8, 2024
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Alex Feyen, Bonner County Planner

Subject: Final plat, MLD0008-24 Northern Mountain View

The above referenced plat is a minor land division dividing a 20-acre parcel into four (4) 5-acre lots.
The property is zoned Rural 5 and meets the requirements of that zone. The property is served by
individual wells, individual septic systems, and Northern Lights, Inc. The property is accessed off
Sagle Creek Road, a Bonner County owned and privately maintained road. The parcel is located in a
portion of Section 30, Township 56 North, Range 01 West, Boise Meridian, Idaho. The plat was
approved by Bonner County on April 30, 2024

The conditions of approval for this file have been completed. Notes and easements required by plat
approval are shown on the final plat.

Legal Review:
Distribution: Jake Gabell
Janna Brown

Alex Feyen

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the final plat of the above referenced file.

Consent Agenda

Recommendation Acceptance: O Yes I No

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

Date:

MLD0008-24 May 14, 2024 Page 1 of 1




Bonner County Planning Department

“Protecting property rights and enhancing property value"
1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Phone (208) 265-1458 - Fax (866) 537-4935

Email: planning@bonnercountyid.goy - Web site: www.bonnercountvid.gov

Board of County Commissioners
Memorandum

May 8, 2024
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Alex Feyen, Bonner County Planner

Subject: Final plat, MLD0004-24 Ranger Creek

The above referenced plat is a minor land division dividing a 23-acre parcel into one (1) 13-acre lot
and one (1) 10-acre lot. The property is zoned Agricultural/Forestry 10 and meets the requirements
of that zone. The property is served by individual wells, individual septic systems, and Northern
Lights, Inc. The property is accessed off Eastside Road, a Bonner County owned and maintained
public right-of-way. The parcel is located in a portion of Section 09, Township 57 North, Range 04
West, Boise Meridian, Idaho. The plat was approved by Bonner County on March 13, 2024.

The conditions of approval for this file have been completed. Notes and easements required by plat
approval are shown on the final plat.

Legal Review:
Distribution: Jake Gabell
Janna Brown

Alex Feyen

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the final plat of the above referenced file.

Consent Agenda

Recommendation Acceptance: O Yes Ul No

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

Date:

MLD0004-24 May 14, 2024 Page 1 of 1




Risk Management
Bonner County

RISK Management

May 14, 2024 :

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re: Pay invoices >$5000: Northwest Auto invoice for $7483.04

Description:
Request to pay RO# 8964 from Northwest Autobody for $7483.04 repairs to a 2018 Chevy Tahoe for

claim number 202403078326 for an incident on 3/7/24.

The Risk Management policy was followed (driver trained and incident reporting, so 100%
reimbursement is allowed)

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




DRTHWEST

AUTO BOD

NORTHWEST AUTO BODY
PONDERAY
"Committed to Excellence"

1202 Triangle Drive, PONDERAY, ID 83852
Phone: (208) 265-9999
FAX: (208) 263-1888

Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

Workfile ID: 7fc99alf
PartsShare: 7Qmnfc
Federal ID: 82-0508218

State ID: C126647
State EPA: P-2012.045

RO Number: 8964

Insured: Bonner County Sheriff
Type of Loss:

Point of Impact:

Owner:

Bonner County Sheriff

(208) 263-6872 Cell
(208) 946-1947 Cell

Written By: Eric Donenfeld, 5/2/2024 9:57:43 AM

Policy #: Claim #:

Date of Loss:

Inspection Location:

Days to Repair:

0

Insurance Company:

NORTHWEST AUTO BODY PONDERAY

1202 Triangle Drive
PONDERAY, ID 83852
Repair Facility

(208) 265-9999 Business

VEHICLE

2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

VIN: 1GNSKDEC5]R318326 Interior Color: Black Mileage In: 116,425 Vehicle Out:  4/2/2024

License: S0441 Exterior Color: White Mileage Out:

State: D Production Date: 4/2018 Condition: Jab #:
TRANSMISSION Console/Storage RADIO Communications System
Automatic Transmission CONVENIENCE AM Radio Hands Free Device
Overdrive Air Conditioning FM Radio Positraction
4 Wheel Drive Intermittent Wipers Stereo SEATS
POWER Tilt Wheel Search/Seek Cloth Seats
Power Steering Cruise Control CD Player Reclining/Lounge Seats
Power Brakes Rear Defogger Auxiliary Audio Connection 3rd Row Seat

Power Windows
Power Locks

Power Mirrors

Heated Mirrors

Power Driver Seat
Power Passenger Seat
DECOR

Dual Mirrors

Privacy Glass

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM

Keyless Entry

Alarm

Message Center

Steering Wheel Touch Controls
Rear Window Wiper

Climate Control

Dual Air Condition

Backup Camera

Parking Sensors

SAFETY

Drivers Side Air Bag
Passenger Air Bag
Anti-Lock Brakes (4)

4 Wheel Disc Brakes
Traction Control

Stability Control

Front Side Impact Air Bags
Head/Curtain Air Bags

309139

WHEELS

Styled Steel Wheels
PAINT

Clear Coat Paint

TRUCK

Trailer Hitch

Trailering Package
Running Boards/Side Steps

Page 1



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

Line Oper Description Part Number Qty Extended Labor Paint
Price $
1 # Visible loss related damage only 1
Note: The vehicle will need to be cleaned and dissassembled to determine entire scope of damage
2 FRONT BUMPER
3 O/H front bumper 2.5
4 *k <> Repl A/M CAPA Bumper cover w/park 84408066 1 705.00 Indl. 2.8
asst
Add for Clear Coat 1.1
* S01 Repl Lower molding w/o adaptive 22936496 1 136.58 Incl.
cruise w/o tow hooks
7 B S01 Repl Air deflector w/o Police pkg 23365760 1 697.47 Incl.
8 Repl RT Bumper cover guide 22806323 1 30.07 0.1
9 Repl LT Bumper cover guide 22806322 1 30.07 0.1
10 * S01 Repl License bracket 23235997 1 34.47
11 # S02 Repl Push bar Sirenet 1 1,049.06 3.0
12 # S01 Repl Driving lamps 1 1.0
13 S01 Repl RT Filler panel 22936500 1 48.65 Incl.
14 S01 Repl LT Filler panel 22936499 1 48.65 Indl.
15 S01 Repl RT Trim cover w/o fog lamps 22936498 1 48.82 Incl.
16  ** S01 Repl A/M Bumper cover bracket 22936479 2 40.00
17 S01 Repl RT Outer molding flat black 22936487 1 33.18 Incl.
18 S0t Repl LT Outer molding flat black 22936486 1 33.18 Indl.
19 GRILLE
20 Repl Grille assy standard w/gold 84724083 1 785.75 Incl.
emblem
21 FRONT LAMPS
22 R&I LT Headlamp assy w/o HID lamps 0.5
w/o RST pkg
23 % S01 Repl A/M RT Headlamp assy w/o HID 87842735 1 1,114.84 0.5
lamps w/o RST pkg
24 So1 Aim headlamps 0.5
25 RADIATOR SUPPORT
26 *x S01 Repl A/M Lower shield 23497752 1 183.00 0.3
27 FENDER
28 * Rpr RT Fender Tahoe 4.0 2.2
29 Overlap Major Non-Adj. Panel -0.2
30 Add for Clear Coat 0.4
31 # Rpr Remove decal 2.0
32 Bk S01 Subl A/M Sherriff stripe 1 156.25
33 # R&I Mud flap(s) 0.2
34 MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS
35 Repl Cover car/bag 1 0.2
36 # Color tint 1 0.5
37 # Repl Corrosion protection primer 1 0.5
38  *x* A/M Cover car for primer 1 6.00 0.2
5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139 Page 2



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

39 # Disconnect battery cable 1 0.2

40 ot Repl A/M Flex additive 1 12.00

41 # Subl  Four wheel alignment 1 155.00 X

2 # Subl Hazardous waste removal 1 5.00 X

43  kx* A/M In house dlips, rivets, etc. 1 55.00

M4 # Repl Mask jambs 1 0.2

45 # S01 Pull core support 1 1.5

6 # S02 Freight 1 158.00 X

SUBTOTALS 5,566.04 16.8 7.5

ESTIMATE TOTALS
Category Basis Rate Cost $
Parts 4,198.98
Body Labor 16.8hrs @ $ 65.00 /hr 1,092.00
Paint Labor 725hrs @ $ 65.00 /hr 487.50
Paint Supplies 75hrs @ $ 45.00 /hr 337.50
Miscellaneous 1,367.06
Subtotal 7,483.04
Grand Total 7,483.04
Deductible 0.00
CUSTOMER PAY 0.00
INSURANCE PAY 7,483.04

MyPriceLink Estimate ID / Quote ID:
1195149153190027264 / 134683125

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139 Page 3



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY
Line Oper Description Part Number Qty Extended Labor Paint
Price $
Changed Items
11 # S01 Repl Push bar Sirenet 1 -3.0
11 # S02 Repl Push bar Sirenet 1 1,049.06 X 3.0
Added Items
46 # S02 Freight 1 158.00 X
SUBTOTALS 1,207.06 0.0 0.0
TOTALS SUMMARY
Category Basis Rate Cost $
Parts 0.00
Miscellaneous 1,207.06
Subtotal 1,207.06
Total Supplement Amount 1,207.06
NET COST OF SUPPLEMENT 1,207.06
MyPriceLink Estimate ID / Quote ID:
1195149153190027264 / 134683125
CUMULATIVE EFFECTS OF SUPPLEMENT(S)
Estimate 5,718.45  Eric Donenfeld
Supplement S01 557.53  Eric Donenfeld
Supplement S02 1,207.06  Eric Donenfeld
Job Total: $ 7,483.04
INSURANCE PAY: $ 7,483.04

Northwest Auto Body warranties all of it's jobs (unless otherwise stated). Once your work is completed by Northwest
Auto Body, it is the owner's responsibility to properly maintain the vehicle and follow the manufacturer's scheduled
maintenance, as well as, washing your vehicle to prevent road chemical damage, otherwise, this warranty may be

null and void
THIS ESTIMATE IS BASED ON QUR INSPECTION AND DOES NOT COVER ADDITIONAL PARTS OF LABOR WHICH

MAY BE REQUIRED AFTER THE WORK HAS BEEN STARTED.
AUTHORIZED BY DATE

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY, AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD OR DECEIVE ANY INSURANCE COMPANY, FILES
A STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING INFORMATION IS GUILTY OF A

FELONY.

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139 Page 4



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF CRASH PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN
THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPLICABLE TO THESE REPLACEMENT PARTS ARE
PROVIDED BY THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF THESE PARTS RATHER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF
YOUR VEHICLE.

Estimate based on MOTOR CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE and potentially other third party sources of data. Unless
otherwise noted, (a) all items are derived from the Guide DR1GC15, CCC Data Date 05/01/2024, and potentially other
third party sources of data; and (b) the parts presented are OEM-parts. OEM parts are manufactured by or for the
vehicle's Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) according to OEM's specifications for U.S. distribution. OEM parts
are available at OE/Vehicle dealerships or the specified supplier. OPT OEM (Optional OEM) or ALT OEM (Alternative
OEM) parts are OEM parts that may be provided by or through alternate sources other than the OEM vehicle
dealerships with discounted pricing.  Asterisk (*) or Double Asterisk (**) indicates that the parts and/or labor data
provided by third party sources of data may have been modified or may have come from an alternate data source.
Tilde sign (~) items indicate MOTOR Not-Included Labor operations. The symbol (<>) indicates the refinish
operation WILL NOT be performed as a separate procedure from the other panels in the estimate. Non-Original
Equipment Manufacturer aftermarket parts are described as Non OEM, A/M or NAGS. Used parts are described as
LKQ, RCY, or USED. Reconditioned parts are described as Recond. Recored parts are described as Recore. NAGS
Part Numbers and Benchmark Prices are provided by National Auto Glass Specifications. Labor operation times listed
on the line with the NAGS information are MOTOR suggested labor operation times. NAGS labor operation times are
not included. Pound sign (#) items indicate manua! entries.

Some 2024 vehicles contain minor changes from the previous year. For those vehicles, prior to receiving updated
data from the vehicle manufacturer, labor and parts data from the previous year may be used. The CCC ONE
estimator has a list of applicable vehicles. Parts numbers and prices should be confirmed with the local dealership.

The following is a list of additional abbreviations or symbols that may be used to describe work to be done or parts to
be repaired or replaced:

SYMBOLS FOLLOWING PART PRICE:
m=MOTOR Mechanical component. s=MOTOR Structural component. T=Miscellaneous Taxed charge category.

X=Miscellaneous Non-Taxed charge category.

SYMBOLS FOLLOWING LABOR!:
D=Diagnostic labor category. E=Electrical labor category. F=Frame labor category. G=Glass labor category.
M=Mechanical labor category. S=Structural labor category. (numbers) 1 through 4=User Defined Labor Categories.

OTHER SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS:

Adj.=Adjacent. Algn.=Align. ALU=Aluminum. A/M=Aftermarket part. Bind=Blend. BOR=Boron steel.
CAPA=Certified Automotive Parts Association. D&R=Disconnect and Reconnect. HSS=High Strength Steel.
HYD=Hydroformed Steel. Incl.=Included. LKQ=Like Kind and Quality. LT=Left. MAG=Magnesium. Non-Adj.=Non
Adjacent. NSF=NSF International Certified Part. O/H=Overhaul. Qty=Quantity. Refn=Refinish. Repl=Replace.
R&I=Remove and Install. R&R=Remove and Replace. Rpr=Repair. RT=Right. SAS=Sandwiched Steel.
Sect=Section. Subl=Sublet. UHS=Ultra High Strength Steel. N=Note(s) associated with the estimate line.

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139 Page 5



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

CCC ONE Estimating - A product of CCC Intelligent Services Inc.

The following is a list of abbreviations that may be used in CCC ONE Estimating that are not part of the MOTOR

CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE:
BAR=Bureau of Automotive Repair. EPA=Environmental Protection Agency. NHTSA= National Highway

Transportation and Safety Administration. PDR=Paintless Dent Repair. VIN=Vehicle Identification Number.

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139

Page 6



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964
2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

PARTS SUPPLIER LIST
Line  Supplier Description Price
4 Keystone, Inc #GM1000974PP $ 705.00
15909 E. MARIETTA LN, SUITE 100 A/M CAPA Bumper cover w/park asst
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99216 Quote: 2417555222
(509) 534-7844 Expires: 04/21/24
15 Camp Chevrolet Cadillac #22936498 $48.82
101 E. Montgomery Ave RT Trim cover w/o fog lamps
Spokane WA 99207 Quote: 2045163586
Expires: 04/25/24
16 Keystone, Inc #GM1042134 $ 20.00
15909 E. MARIETTA LN, SUITE 100 A/M Bumper cover bracket
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99216 Quote: 2440565654
(509) 534-7844 Expires: 05/10/24
17 Camp Chevrolet Cadillac #22936487 $33.18
101 E. Montgomery Ave RT Outer molding flat black
Spokane WA 99207 Quote: 2041877146
Expires: 04/25/24
23 Keystone, Inc #GM2503485 $1,114.84
15909 E. MARIETTA LN, SUITE 100 A/M RT Headlamp assy w/o HID lamps w/o RST pkg
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99216 Quote: 2440593222
(509) 534-7844 Expires: 05/10/24
26 Keystone, Inc #GM1220176 $ 183.00
15909 E. MARIETTA LN, SUITE 100 A/M Lower shield
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99216 Quote: 2440590713
(509) 534-7844 Expires: 05/10/24
5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM 309139 Page 7



Supplement of Record 2 with Summary

RO Number: 8964

2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

ALTERNATE PARTS USAGE

2018 CHEV Tahoe Commercial 4WD (Fleet) 4D UTV 8-5.3L Flex Fuel Direct Injection White

VIN: 1GNSKDEC5JR318326 Interior Color: Black Mileage In: 116,425 Vehicle Out:  4/2/2024
License: S0441 Exterior Color: White Mileage Out:
State: ID Production Date: 4/2018 Condition: Job #:

Alternate Part Type Selection Method # Of Times Notified Of # Of Parts Selected

Available Parts

Aftermarket Automatically List 4 8

Optional OEM Automatically List 0 0

Reconditioned Automatically List 0 0

Recycled N/A 0 0

5/2/2024 9:58:07 AM

309139

Page 8



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
[tem #1

May 14, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims & Demands in Batch #16

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #16 $609,617.18 & Demands in
Batch #16 $290,957.57, Totaling $900,574.75

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims and
Demands in Batch #16 Totaling $900,574.75

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



<% munis

.. H
a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

Bonner sp, n+y Dtmzs,no(S

DATE: 05/08/2024 WARRANT : d1624 AMOUNT: § 290,957.57

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 05/08/2024 16:17 Page 1
User: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT : dl624 05/08/2024
ENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK COMMENT
CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

3904 ROSEDALE MICHAE 00000 MAY24 INV 04/26/2024 16.00 154429 162081 PER DIEM FOR 2024
6194 STEPHANY JESSIC 00000 APR24 INV 04/26/2024 16.00 154430 162082 PER DIEM FOR 2024
5902 KIRTLEY, ROBERT 00001 1192 INV 04/25/2024 5,000.00 154414 162083 Inv.#1192 Februar
5802 KIRTLEY, RORERT 00001 1193 INV 04/25/2024 5,000.00 154415 162083 Inv.# 1193

1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 1791APR24 INV 04/29/2024 583.34 154452 162084 QUICKBOOKS, G.ENGM
3646 IDAHO UNCLAIMED 00001 APR24 INV 04/26/2024 .04 154441 162085 S. DURBIN FIDELITY
3553 WEX BANK 00002 96577494 INV 04/25/2024 654.81 154387 162086 PLANNING FUEL APR2
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24I INV 04/25/2024 31.06 154403 162087 Reimburse webb for
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR243] INV 04/25/2024 21.93 154405 162087 Reimburse Det. Leh
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24K INV 04/25/2024 65.69 154406 162087 Reimburse Dep. Kei
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24L INV 04/25/2024 9.01 154407 162087 Reimburse Deputy V
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24M INV 04/25/2024 9.01 154408 162087 Reimburse Deputy S
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24N INV 04/25/2024 26.86 154410 162087 Reimburse Lacey Wa
3862 BONNER COUNTY 00014 APR24NO INV 04/25/2024 15.21 154411 162087 Reimburse sally Mi
6006 COOK, JAIME 00000 APR24 INV 04/29/2024 69.00 154479 162088 Transport L.T. fro
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 9602Apr24 INV 04/29/2024 992.33 154477 162089 Job Advertisements
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 0030APR24 INV 04/29/2024 125.90 154480 162090 BoCC_ccC_Bradshaw_E
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 9685Apr24 INV 04/29/2024 445_.32 154484 162091 Envelopes, Tubing
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 1773APR24 INV 04/29/2024 1,899.00 154489 162092 3STORMS-CC-B1itReco
4806 GONZALEZ, MARCU 00000 APR24 INV 04/29/2024 69.00 154478 162093 Transport L.T. fro
3804 HAUG, DARCI 00000 APR24 INV 04/29/2024 393.11 154482 162094 Remarkable Tablet
5782 SIMMONS DEVIN 00000 APR24 INV 04/29/2024 229.03 154481 162095 Costco- Juv. Deten
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00000 9100APR24 INV 04/29/2024 1,868.90 154457 162096 sun valley conf, F
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 9121287 INV 04/29/2024 18.97 154454 162097 Doorbell Kit, Red
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 9121328 INV 04/29/2024 15.94 154455 162097 Kilz Aerosol, SS C
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 4612939 INV 04/29/2024 73.84 154456 162097 Ubolts, Glass foam
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 3121714 INV 04/29/2024 8.48 154458 162097 supreme Silicone
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 3121722 INV 04/29/2024 13.65 154459 162097 ptfe tape

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2121791 INV 04/29/2024 49.76 154461 162097 Adj cont nz, Heavy
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2121792 INV 04/29/2024 47.32 154463 162097 Thumb Control, ™ed
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 9022387 INV 04/29/2024 48.93 154465 162097 0i1 Filters

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 6122289 INV 04/29/2024 14.98 154467 162097 Gorilla patch & se
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 5122431 INV 04/29/2024 15.40 154468 162097 white Lithium Grea
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 3624402 INV 04/29/2024 32.40 154469 162097 semi Gloss white P
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2614045 INV 04/29/2024 15.96 154470 162097 cable Tie Tube

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 0624844 INV 04/29/2024 12.87 154471 162097 prain Build up Rem
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 9123182 INV 04/29/2024 15.26 154472 162097 Air Filters

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2124126 INV 04/29/2024 12.58 154473 162097 Latch Guard

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2113499 CRM 04/29/2024 -3.26 154474 162097 Tax refund

400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 2620345 INV 04/29/2024 49,92 154475 162097 Flex Seal, water T
400 HOME DEPOT CRED 00002 0025283 INV 04/29/2024 353.53 154476 162097 Landscape Rake, Ta
6211 CONNARY SHANE 00000 APR24 INV 04/29/2024 208.00 154502 162099 Reimburse Employee
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 4493APR24 INV 04/29/2024 648.51 154492 162100 Monoptrice, Kasm
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 2512APR24 INV 04/29/2024 7.70 154493 162101 Hotel cCharge

1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 8776APR24 INV 04/29/2024 1,114.09 154494 162102 streetdrillz app,
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 2828APR24 INV 04/29/2024 360.00 154495 162103 canine conference
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 2010APR24 INV 04/29/2024 1,787.00 154497 162104 Airfare for inmate

Report generated: 05/08/2024 16:17
User: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 2



Bonner County

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT: d1624

ENDOR VENDOR NAME

1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
4573 SCHULTZ, TERESA
4322 STELLA, PHILLIP
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
3553 WEX BANK
3553 WEX BANK
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1070 DELTA DENTAL OF
3553 WEX BANK
3553 WEX BANK
3553 WEX BANK
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
5135 JOHNSON, MARK
835 STATE OF IDAHO
999G One Time Pay Ve
800 SANDPOINT CITY
5362 FLORES & ASSOCI
3044 MASTER'S TOUCH
3553 WEX BANK
189 CIRCLE B TRAILE
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
483 KANIKSU HEALTH
6062 LINDLEY THOMAS
3553 WEX BANK
3553 WEX BANK
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
399 HOME DEPOT CRED
1962 CORPORATE PAYME
4886 BO CO TR FTO PS

Repaort generated: 05/08/2024 16:

User: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt

05/08/2024

R INVOICE

00001 1425APR24
00001 1433aPr24
00001 3137APR24
00001 2686APR24
00001 9355APR24
00000 APR24
00000 APR24B
00001 3803APR24
00001 2481APR24
00001 4781APR24
00000 1932ApPR24
00001 6681APR24
00001 4395APR24
00001 1783APR24
00001 8508APR24
00001 8561APR24
00000 96876243
00001 96916141
00000 1851Apr24

00001 1464 mMay 2024

00001 96915926
00001 96906014
00001 96875511
00001 3400APR24
00001 4178APR24

00000 IDville 40013187
00002 APR 24 Reconcile

00000 MAY24.2

00002 04-02280.04MAY24

00001 544110
00001 E90837
00001 96906257
00001 19823
00001 4764APR24
00001 7916Apr24
00001 032024
00000 May2024
00001 96915367
00002 96964787
00001 5021531
00001 4021769
00001 5575064
00001 4243167
00001 1023533
00001 81447
00001 8024081
00001 8024127
00001 4327APR24
00000 90831

17

PO

TYPE DUE DATE

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

04/29/2024
04/29/2024
05/22/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
04/29/2024
05/22/2024
05/22/2024
04/30/2024
05/01/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/02/2024
05/01/2024
05/02/2024
05/02/2024
05/02/2024
05/02/2024
05/03/2024
05/03/2024
05/15/2024
05/06/2024
05/06/2024
05/02/2024
04/29/2024
05/06/2024
04/29/2024
05/06/2024
05/06/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024

AMOUNT VOUCHER

1,019.44 154498
306.28 154499
347.18 154526

50.83 154536
24,00 154537
121.67 154538
283.20 154491
43.26 154531

1,798.22 154532

3,391.90 154562
621.45 154770
350.00 154490

1,631.05 154500
252.00 154503
132.23 154504

1,260.15 154505
263.37 154771
665.57 154653

60.00 154743
27,368.83 154768
18,635.64 154767

257.98 154819
876.89 154744

2,929.99 154824

65.98 154854

65.13 154823

2,344.82 154859

2,000.00 154871
122.20 154912
607.50 154940

23,153.58 154975
151.24 154976
5,475.00 154857
96.00 154525
147.92 155005

1,040.00 154518
426.00 155012

1,783.87 155006

20,832.42 155036
593.24 155107
24.48 155108
189.00 155109
1,269.60 155110
17.33 155111
259,00 155113
159,86 155116
105.40 155119
205.43 155147
133,265.89 155148

CHECK COMMENT

162105
162106
162107
162108
162109
162110
162111
162112
162113
162114
162328
162329
162330
162331
162332
162333
162334
162335
162376
162377
162378
162379
162380
162381
162382
162383
162387
162388
162389
162390
162394
162395
162396
162397
162398
162399
162400
162401
162402
162403
162403
162403
162403
162403
162403
162403
162403
162406
162407

Patches, shipping
Earmuffs, safety G
office supplies an
Election Expenses
PRESENTATION & NON
Mileage to KC Elec
Reimburse for hote
FAC TREVOR CC APR2
FAC TEDDI CC APR20
Colts Manufacturin
GIS Credit card
ENG S FERGUSON CC
Jeffers- Credit Cca
Stultz- Credit car
Ealy- Credit card
Simmons- Credit Ca
GIS Fuel

SW MP FUEL APR24
Quickbooks

1464 Delta Dental
Road & Bridge vehi
vehicle Fuel - Apr
Fleet vehicle Fuel
Copy paper, Bailif
Notebooks, coffee,
Badge Holder

APR 24 Reconcile
REFUND - ENCROACHM
Sservice @227 South
May HSA Admin Fee
ESTIMATED CHARGE F
FUEL FOR FLEET
2023 cargo Mate Tr
JOSTLEIN CC

1 Garmin and sonar
March Encounters
Denver Food

Fuel

Fuel Charges April
SW COLBURN SITE OF
SW PRATER VALLEY B
SW COLBURN REFRIGE
SW COBLURN MINI sSP
SW COLBURN SITE OF
SW BLANCHARD BLOWE
COLBURN SITE OFFIC
SW COLBURN SITE OF
SW BHOWARD CC STMT
9184 PS Medical an

Page 3



— — . .*i§: :; i " =
q%,am,rI]LJI\ISS

e g g _".4,_,-;13"'@’5; erp solution

Bonner County IR

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT: d1624 05/08/2024

ENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK COMMENT
5496 CO-ENERGY 00001 CL79131 INV 05/07/2024 6,521.51 155180 162408 D2 Bi-weekly Fuel
4988 LOTZE, DAVID AL 00000 mMAY24 INV 05/07/2024 207.00 155172 162409 Per Diem for Falle
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 7219APR24 INV 05/07/2024 1,213.26 155181 162410 April 2024 visa ch
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 5137APR24 INV 05/07/2024 420.96 155183 162411 April 2024 visa ch
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 1908APR24 INV 05/07/2024 172.42 155185 162412 April 2024 visa ch
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 4130APR24 INV 05/07/2024 258.51 155187 162413 March/April 2024 v
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 5389APR24 INV 05/07/2024 2,345.56 155188 162414 April 2024 visa ch
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 9668APR24 INV 05/07/2024 141.95 155190 162415 April 2024 visa ch
3838 STULTZ, RON 00000 MAY24 INV 04/24/2024 122.00 154374 162417 Stultz- POST Gradu
CASH ACCOUNT 000 1002 | 2580,957.57] TOTAL

Report generated: 05/08/2024 16:17 Page 4

User: njanes

Program ID: apwarrnt



e atyler erp solution

Bonner County = % Munis

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT CO'Z/L NT\/

DATE: 05/09/2024 WARRANT : BOC1624  AMOUNT: $ 609,617.18

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 1
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



L4 _atyler erp solution

- *% munis
Bonner County R oge’e

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BoC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/ L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER

CHECK

6141 95 EXPRESS LLC 00001 INV 04/22/2024 1029 154197
1 03457 6520 SHERAUTO DUES 500.00
Invoice Net 500.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00 e
49 A-L COMPRESSED GASES 00001 INV 04/23/2024 0002159328 154319
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 19.40
Invoice Net 19.40
CHECK TOTAL 19.40 e
4960 ACCESS 00001 INV 05/06/2024 10896252 154970
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 45.00
2 03461 7110 JAILDETENT OTHER 45.00
Invoice Net 90.00
CHECK TOTAL 90.00 = mmmmmm———ea
4960 ACCESS 00002 INV 05/06/2024 10896250 154969
1 00822 7110 9110PS OTHER 18.90
Invoice Net 18.90
CHECK TOTAL 18.30 e
6213 ACCESS UNLIMITED AND S 00001 INV 05/02/2024 858 154793
1 00823 8950 911TECH SOFTWARE 2,300.00
Invoice Net 2,300.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,300.00 e
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 - .. INV 04/30/2024 161367 154761
1 002 6980 RD&BR GEN OTHER UTIL 68.00
Invoice Net 68.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 04/30/2024 161368 154762
1 002 6980 RD&BR GEN OTHER UTITL 68.00
Invoice Net 68.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 04/30/2024 161369 154763
1 002 6980 RD&BR GEN OTHER UTIL 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161371 154783
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 001 INV 05/02/2024 161372 154784
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161373 154785
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161374 154787
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 2
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



munis

Bonner County

atyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS

TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER

18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161375 154788
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161376 154789
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161377 154790
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 161378 154791
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 55.00
Invoice Net 55.00
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 05/06/2024 3476 154996
1 030 6955 PARKS SEWAGE 525.00
Invoice Net 525.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00 e
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00002 INV 05/02/2024 161370 154802
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 65.00
Invoice Net 65.00
CHECK TOTAL 65.00 e
3812 AGC ENTERPRISES LLC 00000 INV  05/01/2024 124871 154772
1 00124 7860 GIS MISCEXPENS 22.00
Invoice Net 22.00
3812 AGC ENTERPRISES LLC 00000 INV 05/01/2024 124872 154775
1 01110 7040 EMERGMGT REPAIR 39.00
Invoice Net 39.00
CHECK TOTAL 61.00 e
79 ALLWEST TESTING AND EN 00001 INV 05/29/2024 235664 154528
1 00118 9480 GENEXP CAP - CIP 590.87
Invoice Net 590.87
CHECK TOTAL 590.87 e
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV 04/24/2024 158160 154485
1 023 7040 SOL WASTE REPAIR 180.00
Invoice Net 180.00
CHECK TOTAL i80.00 mmmme
1817 ALSCO 00001 INV 05/03/2024 LSP02731817 154873
1 006 7430 DISTCT REPBLDGS 193.62
Invoice Net 193.62
CHECK TOTAL 193.62 s
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00000 INV 05/01/2024 1313-4PKC-F3GF 154919
1 03474 6530 PUBLIC DEF  OFFICE 986.33
Invoice Net 986.33
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 3
user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt



':,:-. munis

a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/ L ACCOUNTS

TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 986.33

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 1GM3-PR1V-MTCX 154191
1 03454 7420 SHERSEARCH REPEQUIP 286.33
Invoice Net 286.33

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 11DL-LFA4D-LD33] 154193
1 00823 6530 911TECH OFFICE 21.79
Invoice Net 21.79

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 1RCK-D96F-6XLM 154200
1 03450 7420 SHERADMIN REPEQUIP 21.98
Invoice Net 21.98

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 16G3-1XCQ-191v 154204
1 03461 6530 JAILDETENT OFFICE 28.06
2 03461 7740 JATILDETENT FIREARMS Q 87.90
Invoice Net 115.96

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 16GV-FH6L-3741 154207
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC  OFFICE 18.99
Invoice Net 18.99

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/23/2024 1G3F-V4R3-C916 154315
1 03461 6620 JAILDETENT CLEANING 130.40
Invoice Net 130.40

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/24/2024 1wwL-CFLW-FFPM 154330
1 00823 7430 911TECH REPBLDGS 190.80
Invoice Net 190.80

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/24/2024 1C7F-L3F3-CY3P 154333
1 00823 6720 911TECH SM ASSETS 231.62
Invoice Net 231.62

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 CRM 04/24/2024 1MX1-Q4VH-DXYH 154336
1 03479 6530 MARINE PTR  OFFICE -29.99
Invoice Net -29.99

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/25/2024 1KDK-WDP9-PFCL 154391
1 34180 8940 JUST-GENEX COMP SUPP 38.02
Invoice Net 38.02

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/25/2024 1IN6R-X6M7-Q7TR 154394
1 03453 7740 SHERPATROL FIREARMS Q 588.75
Invoice Net 588.75

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/29/2024 1D4K-YWGF-67D6 154513
1 00823 6720 911TECH SM ASSETS 26.37
Invoice Net 26.37

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/29/2024 1TPL-3KHY-J9KR 154520
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC OFFICE 116.36
Invoice Net 116.36

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/29/2024 IN7R-QTWC-7Q7N 154521
1 03479 7040 MARINE PTR  REPAIR 117.98
Invoice Net 117.98

4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/29/2024 1G4H-47Q1-W6HK 154522
1 00822 6530 9110PS OFFICE 239.99
Invoice Net 239.99

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page

4



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03451 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03461 7863

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 03451 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00115 9430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00101 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00101 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00105 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00103 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00822 8590

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 004 0

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE

1 00110
2 00110 6630
3 00110 6630
4 00110 6630
5 00110 6630
6 00110 6630
7 00110 6630
8 03410 6620
9 03410 6620
10 00110 6630
11 00110 6630
12 00110 6630
13 00110 6630
14 00110 6630
15 00110 6620
16 00110 6620

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
JATILDETENT
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net
00001
CLERK
Invoice Net
00001
CLERK
Invoice Net
00001
COMMISS
Invoice Net
00001
TREASURER
Invoice Net
00001
9110PS
Invoice Net
00001
ELECTIONS
Invoice Net
00001
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
JUSTBLDGS
JUSTBLDGS
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD
BLDGGRD

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 04/29/2024
OFFICE

INV 04/29/2024
INMTSUPPLY

INV 04/30/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
CAP - COMP

INV 05/02/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
EQUIPMENT

INV 05/02/2024
ELECT SUPP

INV 05/02/2024
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
CLEANING
CLEANING
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
CLEANING
CLEANING

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

17YL-W7DR-F131
31.80

31.80
1QC9-RXN3-3XYV
361.45

361.45
196G-H399-9FJ1
31.96

31.96

- 1ITIF-R3MK-KYXT
908.31

908.31

1YL3-PGM1-JPGM
167.71
167.71
19Y6-34JC-FW3R
29.58
29.58
196G-H399-GMYG
37.99
37.99
1CWT-7W4G-HTG3
90.95

90.95
1Y77-QNTX-RRR4
91.17
91.17
1C9P-VGVI-GVNL
226.48
226.48
1IMTX-DYPY-GR77

BOC1624 05/09/2024

L)

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

VOUCHER

154523

154524

154598

154795

154798

154801

154808

154818

154821

154850

154866

altyler erp solution

Page

. [ ]
*%a% Munis

CHECK



o
0.0%_

%o 0% mun |S

* . atyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 WARRANT : B0OC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

L. ACCOUNTS TYPE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

4700

852

1867

1883

1883

17 00110 6620
18 00110 6620
19 00110 6630
20 00110 6630

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00110 6620

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 006 6530
2 005 6590

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00823 6720

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 020 0

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 00122 6530

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 030 0

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE
1 024 6870

AMERTICAN LEGAL PUBLISH
1 00118 7800

APCO INTERNATIONAL INC
1 00824 7110

ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOL
1 03450 7430

ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOL
1 002 8540

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT
DUE DATE
BLDGGRD CLEANING
BLDGGRD CLEANING
BLDGGRD ADMIN
BLDGGRD ADMIN
Invoice Net
00001 CRM 05/02/2024
BLDGGRD CLEANING
Invoice Net
00001 INV 05/03/2024
DISTCT OFFICE
DRUGCT PARTICIPIN
Invoice Net
00001 INV 05/06/2024
911TECH SM ASSETS

Invoice Net
00001
REVAL
Invoice Net
00001
VETS SVCS
Invoice Net
00001
PARKS
Invoice Net
00001
TORT
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
911REPEATR
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

INV 05/06/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/06/2024
OFFICE

INV 05/06/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 05/06/2024
INS - DEDU

INV 04/25/2024
PRINTING

INV 04/29/2024
OTHER

INV 04/29/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/30/2024
CONSTR MAT

136.62
97.20
-.30

.30
1,779.00
1DPT-GQ1H-HQHD
~-21.82
~-21.82
1v1C-P7GV-G6KW
236.38
163.01
399.39
1CWT-7W4G-XGXD
137.48
137.48
1PNG-VH7M-HDK]
148.65

148.65
1CP6-ICW4-HVGT
25.98
25.98
INWV-G7YC-FQWJ

155.35

155.35
INWV-G7YC-F36P

1,639.00
1,639.00
CHECK TOTAL

33474
515.48
515.48
CHECK TOTAL

00089228

112.50

112.50
CHECK TOTAL

397304
69.14
69.14
397493
69.00
69.00
CHECK TOTAL

8,355.78

515.48

112.50

138.14

154867

154872

154972

154977

154982

154983

155024

154397

154514

154508

154641

Page 6



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

L]
. | ]
ese :
% munis
L) . atyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1300

1900

1900

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany

uUser:

AT&T MOBILITY LLC
1 03450 6900

AT&T MOBILITY LLC
1 03450 6900

AT&T MOBILITY LLC
1 00127 6720
2 00115 6300
3 01110 6900
4 00123 6900
5 00124 6900
6 023 6900
7 00131 6900
8 00122 6890
9 01110 6671

10 047 8994

AVISTA UTILITIES

1 02381 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00355 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00355 6930
2 00355 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES

Program ID: apwarrnt

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
RISK MGMT
TECHNOLOG
EMERGMGT
PLANNING
GIS
SOL WASTE
ENGINEER
VETS SVCS
EMERGMGT
GRANT
Invoice Net

00001

LOCAL
Invoice Net

00001

GENEXP
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001

GENEXP
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001

GENEXP
GENEXP
Invoice Net
001

GENEXP
GENEXP

Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT

Invoice Net
00001
ATIRSANDPT
AIRSANDPT

Invoice Net
00001

INV 04/25/2024
CELL PHONE

INV 04/25/2024
CELL PHONE

INV 04/30/2024
SM ASSETS
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE
INTERNET
EOC SUPPLS
DEMGRANTS

INV 05/07/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024

287291113018APR24

41.29
41.29

287289674365APR24

80.08

80.08
287289374749APR24
52.36

100.30
111.69

95.27
147.63

1,006.72

CHECK TOTAL

7159830000APR24
54.97
54.97
0861150000APR24
4,497.85
440.33
4,938.18
5555200000APR24
183.37
180.81
364.18
6555200000APR24
176.54
82,57
259.11
7555200000APR24
218.16
105.92
324.08
6865650000APR24
307.56
307.56
0569720000APR24
186.37

86.68
273.05
0658340000APR24

VOUCHER CHECK

154392

154393

154587

154228

154272

154273

154274

154277

154278

154279

154280

Page 7



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

1900

L. ACCOUNTS

1 00355 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00355 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00355 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00355 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 04/23/2024
ELECTRIC

WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

46.86
46.86
1108050000APR24
32.26
32.26
2877230000APR24
18.32
18.32
5803520000APR24
1,339.37
1,339.37
5925930000APR24
15.15
15.15
8658940000APR24
299.29

299.29
1566410000APR24
73.42

373.42
2021560000APR24
48.46
48.46
5107150000APR24

164.07

164.07
4679400000APR24

127.83

127.83
8679400000APR24

415.89

415.89
6239320000APR24
19.37

19.37
5329760000APR24
1,056.86
1,056.86
1695020000APR24
302.23
302.23
0004270000Apr24
20.28
20.28
6804270000Apr24
60.69
60.69

o

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

VOUCHER

154281

154282

154283

154284

154285

154286

154287

154288

154289

154290

154291

154293

154295

154309

154310

L ]
oo MUNIS
atyler erp solution



.’

%% Munis

o

Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS : TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 04/23/2024 1427530000Apr24 154312
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 79.86
Invoice Net 79.86

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 04/23/2024 8542220000Apr24 154314
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 462 .49
2 002 6880 RD&BR GEN FUELFORHEA 1,983.15
Invoice Net 2,445.64

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 04/23/2024 9295605315Apr24 154318
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 77.58
Invoice Net 77 .58

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 04/30/2024 0329610000Apr24 154566
1 002 6930 RD&BR GEN ELECTRIC 1,014.46
Invoice Net 1,014.46

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 05/01/2024 3453950000APR24 154760
1 038 6930 WATER ELECTRIC 35.00
Invoice Net 35.00

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 05/01/2024 1134230000APR24 154764
1 00356 6930 AIRPRRIVR ELECTRIC 134.72
Invoice Net 134,72

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 05/03/2024 9593270000APR24 154921
1 00355 6940 ATIRSANDPT STR LIGHT 75.63
Invoice Net 75.63

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 05/06/2024 3024150000APR24 154962
1 00824 6930 911REPEATR ELECTRIC 33.19
Invoice Net 33.19

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 05/06/2024 1155230000mMAY24 155007
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 85.39
Invoice Net 85.39

CHECK TOTAL 14,842.9s  mmmmme—eee-

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 INV 04/23/2024 8001-1255802 154322
1 002 8460 RD&BR GEN SIGNS 108.01
Invoice Net 108.01

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 CRM 04/23/2024 8001-88404 154323
1 002 RD&BR GEN SIGNS -108.01
Invoice Net -108.01

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 INV 04/23/2024 8001-1265802 154324
1 002 8460 RD&BR GEN SIGNS 101.90
Invoice Net 101.90

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 INV 04/30/2024 8001-1307495 154570
1 002 8540 RD&BR GEN CONSTR MAT 84.64
Invoice Net 84.64

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 CRM 04/30/2024 8001-91243 154571
1 002 RD&BR GEN CONSTR MAT -84.64
Invoice Net -84.64

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER 00001 INV 04/30/2024 8001-1307515 154572
1 002 8540 RD&BR GEN CONSTR MAT 79.85
Invoice Net 79.85

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 9



Bonner County R ... R T.u!“f

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 181.75  mmmmmmemeee
97 BIG COUNTRY COMMUNICAT 00001 INV 05/02/2024 21927 154860
1 03475 7420 JUSTJUVDET  REPEQUIP 449,75
Invoice Net 449.75
CHECK TOTAL 449.75 e
113 BLACKTAIL SMALL ENGINE 00001 INV 04/25/2024 24113 154417
1 027 7520 WEEDS REPOTHER 68.70
Invoice Net 68.70
113 BLACKTAIL SMALL ENGINE 00001 INV 05/06/2024 24121 154995
1 027 7520 WEEDS REPOTHER 160.50
Invoice Net 160.50
CHECK TOTAL 229.20  memmmemm————e
3795 BONNER COUNTY CLERK 00000 INV 05/02/2024 APR 24 Reconcile 154856
1 800 2605 AUDITOR TR CAT CASES 1,172.68
Invoice Net 1,172.68
CHECK TOTAL 1,172.¢8 =mm———————
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 000002067803202024 154192
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 58.53
Invoice Net 58.53
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 000002142704052024 154195
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 108.56
Invoice Net 108.56
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 0000021428-04052024 154196
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 150.14
Invoice Net 150.14
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 0000021430-04052024 154199
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 193.26
Invoice Net 193.26
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 000002143104052024 154201
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 103.17
Invoice Net 103.17
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 0000021343-04092024 154208
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 123.96
Invoice Net 123.96
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 000002134104092024 154209
1 00118 7800 GENEXP PRINTING 128.58
Invoice Net 128.58
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 04/23/2024 0000021419 154321
1 002 7690 RD&BR GEN ADVERTISE 50.32
Invoice Net 50.32
3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE 00001 INV 05/02/2024 0000021243 154858
1 00103 8870 TREASURER ADVTAXDEED 1,341.62
Invoice Net 1,341.62

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

user:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 10



Bonner County

DETAI

CASH

L INVOICE LIST
ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/ L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT @ BOC1624

05/09/2024

» MUNis

atyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

3830

3830

3830

3830

3830

3830

3830

1948

5469

5469

5469

5469

5469

5469

5469

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 00123 6760

BONNER COUNTY DAILY BE
1 027 7690

BONNER COUNTY EMS
1 002 6540

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

user:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net
00001
WEEDS
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net
000

PLANNING

Invoice Net
00000

PLANNING

Invoice Net
00000

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/03/2024
LEGAL PUBL

INV 05/06/2024
ADVERTISE

INV 04/30/2024
SHOP

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024
ENGINEER

INV 05/01/2024

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

INVOICE/AMOUNT

0000021303-04032024
63.90

63.90
0000021306-04032024
63.13
63.13
0000021488-04092024
76.99
76.99
0000021887-04182024
59.28
59.28
0000022197-04302024
77.76

77.76
0000022219-04302024
66.21
66.21
37655

510.00

510.00

304
7,986.87
7,986.87

BLP2024-0170-2
80.00

80.00
BLP2024-0271
80.00
80.00
BLP2024-0404
80.00

80.00
BLP2024-0176
80.00
80.00
BLP2024-0266-2
80.00
80.00
s0001-22-3
240.00
240.00
s0001-24

3,175.41

7,986.87

VOUCHER CHECK

154911

154913

154914

154915

154916

154917

155000

154567

154654

154659

154662

154664

154666

154668

154671

Page 11



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

5469

4294

3793

1953

1953

1953

1953

2103

2103

2103

2103

2103

G/ L ACCOUNTS

1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER
1 00123 7260

BONNER COUNTY TAX COLL
1 00103 8670

BONNER COUNTY TREASURE
1 00103 7850

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH
1 03461 8060

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH
1 03461 8060

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH
1 03461 8060

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH
1 03461 8060

BROWN'S NORTHSIDE
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

BROWN'S NORTHSIDE
1 002 7418

BROWN'S NORTHSIDE
1 00356 7420

BROWN'S NORTHSIDE
1 002 7418

BROWN'S NORTHSIDE
1 002 7418

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

PLANNING
Invoice Net
00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00000
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00000
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net
00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net
00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net
00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001

RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001
AIRPRRIVR

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

ENGINEER

INV 05/03/2024
ENGINEER

INV 04/26/2024
LABOR

INV 04/23/2024
SERV CHG

INV 04/22/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/02/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/02/2024
MEDICAL

INV 05/02/2024
MEDICAL

INV 04/23/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/23/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/28/2024
REPEQUIP

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

WARRANT :

480.00
480.00
s0001-22-4

CHECK TOTAL

APR24
300.00
300.00
CHECK TOTAL

APR24A
1,580.00
1,580.00

CHECK TOTAL

SPGP9441
101.72
101.72

SPGQ1699
227.45
227.45

SPGQ2413

57.70

57.70

SPGP9442

8.30
8.30
CHECK TOTAL

S158775
10.61
8.29
18.90
S158835
56.15
56.15
s158778
112.32
112.32
5158962
57.68
57.68
5158990
6.62
6.62

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC1624 05/09/2024

1,150.00

300.00

1,580.00

395.17

VOUCHER

154918

154422

154226

154276

154815

154816

154817

154325

154326

154447

154568

154569

munis

a'tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

CHECK

Page 12




Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

G/L ACCOUNTS

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC1624 05/09/2024

% munis

.06

~atyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

960

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

CAMTEK
1 006 7430
CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC

1 00124 9350
2 00124 6530

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 01262 9350
2 01262 6790

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 01261 9350
2 01261 6790

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 03461 7420
2 03461 9350

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 03450 7420
2 03472 9350

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 00822 9350
2 00822 7410

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 00105 9350

2 00105 6530

3 00105 6530

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 00127 6530
2 00119 9350

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC
1 00123 9350
2 00123 6790

CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00000
GIS
GIS
Invoice Net
00000
MOTVEHPR
MOTVEHPR
Invoice Net
00000
MOTVEHSDP
MOTVEHSDP
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
JAILDETENT

Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
JUSTSHER

Invoice Net

00001
9110pPS
9110PS

Invoice Net

00001
COMMISS
COMMISS
COMMISS

Invoice Net

00001
RISK MGMT
PERSONNEL

Invoice Net

00001
PLANNING
PLANNING

Invoice Net

00001

INV 05/03/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/23/2024
CAP - LEAS
OFFICE

INV 04/23/2024
CAP - LEAS
COPY MACH

INV 04/23/2024
CAP - LEAS
COPY MACH

INV 04/22/2024
REPEQUIP
CAP - LEAS

INV 04/22/2024
REPEQUIP
CAP - LEAS

INV 04/22/2024
CAP - LEAS
REPOFFICE

INV 04/22/2024
CAP - LEAS
OFFICE
OFFICE

INV 04/26/2024
OFFICE
CAP - LEAS

INV 05/01/2024
CAP - LEAS
COPY MACH

INV 05/01/2024

CHECK TOTAL

65069
432.00
432.00
CHECK TOTAL

32382505
64.00
3.03
67.03
32382501
35.44
4.49
39.93
32382500
134.47
8.74
143.21
CHECK TOTAL

32382503
15.50
167.00
182.50
32382502
42.05
164.00
206.05
32382495
154.75
48.36
203.11
32382498
295.39
23.24
43.71
362.34
32382496
166.46
137.34
303.80
32382494
174.00
148.12
322.12
32382507

251.67

432.00

250.17

VOUCHER

154874

154299

154302

154317

154184

154186

154187

154189

154428

154674

154676

CHECK

Page 13



o’ .
%% MUnIs

.. !
a tyler erp sofution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCY WARRANT :

BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00123 9350 PLANNING CAP - LEAS 99.00
2 00123 6790 PLANNING COPY MACH 12.72
Invoice Net 111.72
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 05/03/2024 32382499 154875
1 006 9350 DISTCT CAP - LEAS 38.47
Invoice Net 38.47
CHECK TOTAL i,730.12  mmmmmm————
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 04/30/2024 6007747717 154574
1 002 6530 RD&BR GEN OFFICE 435.82
Invoice Net 435.82
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/02/2024 6007811715 154810
1 03461 7420 JAILDETENT REPEQUIP 43 .47
Invoice Net 43,47
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/03/2024 6007679142 154877
1 006 7410 DISTCT REPOFFICE 7.00
Invoice Net 7.00
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/03/2024 6007771941 154878
1 006 10 DISTCT REPOFFICE 46.20
Invoice Net 46.20
966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC 00001 INV 05/03/2024 6007779146 154879
1 006 7410 DISTCT REPOFFICE 7.97
Invoice Net 7.97
CHECK TOTAL 540.46 =seseeeeaa-
1003 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 00000 INV 04/22/2024 Qs05687 154218
1 34180 8950 JUST-GENEX  SOFTWARE 4,540.00
Invoice Net 4,540.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,540.00  mmmmmeeeee
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/22/2024 4190095866 154203
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC  OTHER 66.27
Invoice Net 66.27
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/22/2024 4188204464. 154213
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/22/2024 4187496777 . 154214
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/22/2024 4188922245. 154215
1 030 10 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/29/2024 4190670356 154509
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC  OTHER 21.87
Invoice Net 21.87
186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4189233126 154722
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 102.64
Invoice Net 102.64

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 14



%% Munis

Bonner County

atyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4189959300 154723
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 101.61
Invoice Net 101.61

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4190670437 154724
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 82.79
Invoice Net 82.79

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4189641659 154725
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 57.10
Invoice Net 57.10

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4188518881 154726
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 63.95
Invoice Net 63.95

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4189229567 154727
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 83.07
Invoice Net 83.07

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4189954916 154728
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 67.87
Invoice Net 67.87

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4190665527 154729
1 002 6560 RD&BR GEN LAUNDRY 77 .44
Invoice Net 77.44

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/06/2024 4191511042 154961
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 66.27
Invoice Net 66.27

186 CINTAS CORPORATION #60 00001 INV 05/06/2024 4189641659.2Apr24 154984
1 030 7710 PARKS UNIFORMS 12.70
Invoice Net 12.70

CHECK TOTAL 841.68 = ememmeme———aa

4071 CLARK ALISSA 00000 INV 04/24/2024 April24 154337
1 00119 6440 PERSONNEL TRAVEL 54.00
2 00119 6530 PERSONNEL OFFICE 26.71
Invoice Net 80.71

CHECK TOTAL gop.772.  mmmmmm—————

209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 00001 INV 05/01/2024 116004APR24 154745
1 00105 7860 COMMISS MISCEXPENS 44 48
Invoice Net 44,48

209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 00001 INV 05/01/2024 70680APR24 154757
1 00118 6910 GENEXP BOTT WATER 168.76
Invoice Net 168.76

209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 00001 INV 05/01/2024 79491APR24 154758
1 00118 6910 GENEXP BOTT WATER 100.86
Invoice Net 100.86

209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 00001 INV 05/01/2024 94706APR24 154759
1 00118 6910 GENEXP BOTT WATER 32.10
Invoice Net 32.10

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 15



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

209

209

209

6128

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2592

2544

2544

G/L ACCOUNTS

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 00110 6630

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 00110 6630

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 00110 6630

CHRISTY CLEVELAND
1023 6450

CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 03479 7000

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 00110 7530

CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 047 8994

CO-0P GAS AND SUPPLY

1 03457 7040

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 03457 7040

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 03457 7040

CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY
6540

1 00355

CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY

1 03450 7430

COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

1 002 7000
2 002 7010

COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net
00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net
00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net

00000
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net
00001
BLDGGRD
Invoice Net
00001
GRANT
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001

‘l

o % MUNIs

atyler erp solution

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 05/02/2024
ADMIN

INV 05/02/2024
ADMIN

INV 05/02/2024
ADMIN

INV 04/30/2024
MILEAGE

INV 04/22/2024
GASOLINE

INV 05/25/2024
REPFACILIT

INV 04/24/2024
DEMGRANTS

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/23/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/28/2024
SHOP

INV 05/06/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/23/2024
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV 04/29/2024

WARRANT:

851376

CHECK TOTAL

APR24_2

167.23

167.23
CHECK TOTAL

37458
20.29
20.29
72970
11.76
11.76
38124
50.19
50.19
47442
31.98
31.98
37273
26.55
26.55
37547a
52.07
52.07
72988
62.46
62.46
48559
44.97
44,97
CHECK TOTAL

CP-0114858

1,419.56
INV-187079

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC1624 05/09/2024

372.11

167.23

300.27

VOUCHER

154779

154780

154781

154585

154202

154268

154329

154382

154384

154386

154446

154960

154327

154542

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

CHECK

Page 16



. [ ]
e MUNIS

Bonner County

L a tyler erp solulion

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 03457 7030 SHERAUTO LUBRICANT 683.01
Invoice Net 683.01
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/29/2024 INV-187078 154558
1 03457 7030 SHERAUTO LUBRICANT 1,632.00
Invoice Net 1,632.00
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 CP-0115830 154575
1 002 7000 RD&BR GEN GASOLINE 350.94
2 002 7010 RD&BR GEN DIESEL 1,442.97
Invoice Net 1,793.91
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 INV-187466 154581
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 401.50
Invoice Net 401.50
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 INV-187464 154590
1 03457 7030 SHERAUTO LUBRICANT 897.60
Invoice Net 897.60
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 187393 154651
1 00355 6540 AIRSANDPT SHOP 188.54
Invoice Net 188.54
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 INV-187865 154686
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 2,840.53
Invoice Net 2,840.53
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 INV-187864 154691
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 1,092.81
Invoice Net 1,092.81
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 cP-0120607 154740
1 002 7000 RD&BR GEN GASOLINE 150.70
2 002 7010 RD&BR GEN DIESEL 538.43
Invoice Net 689.13
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 00001 INV 05/02/2024 CP-0120714 154794
1 03457 7000 SHERAUTO GASOLINE 987.79
2 03461 7000 JAILDETENT GASOLINE 831.62
Invoice Net 1,819.41
CHECK TOTAL 13,458.00 e
4318 COMPASS MECHANICAL CON 00001 INV 04/30/2024 4669 154573
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 65.00
2 002 7040 RD&BR GEN REPAIR 2,720.03
Invoice Net 2,785.03
CHECK TOTAL 2,785.03  mmmmmme——
5709 CREASON MOORE DOKKEN & 00001 INV 04/30/2024 19565 154420
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL LEGAL 4,430.00
Invoice Net 4,430.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,430.00 memmmmme——ee
2003 CULLIGAN WATER CO. 00001 INV 04/30/2024 289759MAY24 154563
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 34.35
Invoice Net 34.35

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 17



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

L ACCOUNTS

2003 CULLIGAN WATER CO.
1 03451 7110
2 03461 7110

2003 CULLIGAN WATER CO.
1 00822 7110

2003 CULLIGAN WATER CO.
1 00661 6670
2 03475 7860

4225 DAVILLIER LAW GROUP LL
1 03471 7100

4225 DAVILLIER LAW GROUP LL
1 03471 7100

4225 DAVILLIER LAW GROUP LL
1 03471 7100

4446 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS
1 03453 7470

1067 DELL MARKETING L.P.
1 00823 9430

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
SHERCLCREC
JATILDETENT

Invoice Net

00001

9110PS
Invoice Net

00001
PROBSVCS
JUSTIUVDET

Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00001
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net

00001
911TECH
Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 04/30/2024
OTHER
OTHER

INV 04/30/2024
OTHER

INV 05/02/2024

OTHER
MISCEXPENS

INV 04/26/2024
LEGAL

INV 04/26/2024
LEGAL

INV 04/26/2024
LEGAL

INV 04/24/2024
REPCOMM

INV 04/23/2024
CAP - COMP

INV 04/22/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/22/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/22/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024

WARRANT:

TINVOICE/AMOUNT

093588mAY24

95.05

95.05
190.10

990414mMAY24

98.40

98.40

APR24
107.33
107.32

214.65
CHECK TOTAL

172082
730.25
730.25
174449
960.00
960.00
174463
630.00
630.00
CHECK TOTAL

INV759206
150.00

150.00
CHECK TOTAL

10744558392
2,882.68
2,882.68

CHECK TOTAL

01HQ0993
208.48
208.48

01HQ0241
137.02
137.02

01HQ0227
64.89

64.89

01HQ2529
450.69
450.69

01HQ6408

BOC1624

537.50

2,320.25

150.00

2,882.68

L)

VOUCHER

154564

154565

154861

154423

154424

154425

154380

154316

154198

154205

154206

154332

154599

"% Munis

- 2 lyler erp:solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

Page 18



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST
1 03457 7040

4313 DIANE M HOLMAN
1 010 7110

4313 DIANE M HOLMAN
1 010 7110

3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO
1 00118 7040

3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO

1 002 7020
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO
1 002 7020

3008 EMPIRE POLYGRAPH & EMP
1 03479 6830

3188 EVERGREEN SUPPLY
1 002 6540

4114 EVO STUDIOS INC
1 00115 8950

5790 EXCESS DISPOSAL INC
1 002 6950

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net

00001

CT INTERL
Invoice Net

00001

CT INTERL
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net

00000
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

REPAIR

INV 05/02/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/02/2024
REPAIR

INV 05/03/2024
OTHER

INV 05/03/2024
OTHER

INV 04/23/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/23/2024
TIRES

INV 04/23/2024
TIRES

INV 05/06/2024
BACKGR CHK

INV 04/30/2024
SHOP

INV 04/23/2024
SOFTWARE

INV 04/30/2024
GARBAGE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

340.42
340.42
03HQ6704
131.00
131.00
01HQ6939
120.97
120.97
CHECK TOTAL

101191
80.00
80.00
101188

CHECK TOTAL

140700
90.00
90.00
140606
487.00
487.00
140427
763.50
763.50
CHECK TOTAL

EPEC 24015
200.00
200.00
CHECK TOTAL

376905

67.98

67.98
CHECK TOTAL

17452
2,950.00
2,950.00

CHECK TOTAL

1018
218.56
218.56

1,453.

160.

1,340.

200.

67.

2,950.

BOC1624 05/09/2024

47

00

50

00

98

00

VOUCHER

154796

154800

154884

154886

154303

154339

154340

154971

154576

154222

154756

» MUNISs

‘a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

CHECK

Page 19



atyler erp solulion

T “$%, munis
Bonner County SRR o

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 218.5%6 mmemmemeee—ee
3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 00001 INV 05/03/2024 62860 154891
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 182.00
Invoice Net 182.00
3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 00001 INV 05/03/2024 62906 154893
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 201.00
Invoice Net 201.00
3221 FEATHERSTON LAW FIRM 00001 INV 05/03/2024 62890 154895
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
CHECK TOTAL 533.00 emmeme——————
6214 CAMILLE A LACROIX MD 00001 INV 04/23/2024 15968 154933
1 03474 7100 PUBLIC DEF LEGAL 3,760.00
Invoice Net 3,760.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,760.00  emmmeemeeae
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 04/23/2024 PC001612982:01 154341
1 002 8 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 72.79
Invoice Net 72.79
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 04/23/2024 PC001613107:01 154342
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 16.61
Invoice Net 16.61
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 04/23/2024 PC001613107:02 154343
002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 391.07
Invoice Net 391.07
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 04/23/2024 PC001613395:01 154345
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 140.16
Invoice Net 140.16
CHECK TOTAL 620.63 e
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 04/22/2024 027681079 154190
1 03479 8660 MARINE PTR  EQUIPSML 43,88
Invoice Net 43,88
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 04/24/2024 027704449 154376
1 03475 7710 JUSTIUVDET UNIFORMS 24.99
Invoice Net 24.99
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 04/29/2024 027735714 154510
1 03453 7710 SHERPATROL UNIFORMS 481.25
Invoice Net 481.25
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 002 INV 04/29/2024 027770433 154511
1 03453 8590 SHERPATROL EQUIPMENT 30.61
Invoice Net 30.61
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 04/29/2024 027772380 154512
1 03453 7710 SHERPATROL UNIFORMS 481.25
Invoice Net 481.25

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page

20



%% MUNis

Bonner County

° atyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 05/06/2024 027841470 154964
1 03453 7710 SHERPATROL  UNIFORMS 236.32
Invoice Net 236.32
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 05/06/2024 027802168 154965
1 03453 7710 SHERPATROL UNIFORMS 165.85
Invoice Net 165.85
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 05/06/2024 027802165 154966
1 03461 7710 JAILDETENT  UNIFORMS 220.22
Invoice Net 220.22
CHECK TOTAL 1,684.37  mmmmmmeee e
313 GARFIELD BAY WATER & S 00001 INV 05/06/2024 24.1153 154980
1 030 6955 PARKS SEWAGE 25.84
Invoice Net 25.84
313 GARFIELD BAY WATER & S 00001 INV 05/06/2024 24.1154 154981
1 038 6955 WATER SEWAGE 36.10
Invoice Net 36.10
CHECK TOTAL 61.94  emmmeeeaee
333 GEM STATE MINER 00001 INV 04/26/2024 103G5-04162024 154431
1 00105 6520 COMMISS DUES 58.00
Invoice Net 58.00
CHECK TOTAL 58.00  emememeeeea
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 775576 154730
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 159.00
Invoice Net 159.00
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 180004 154731
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 96.05
Invoice Net 96.05
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 180895 154732
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 51.58
Invoice Net 51.58
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 181396 154733
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 357.96
Invoice Net 357.96
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 181821 154734
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 45.18
Invoice Net 45.18
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 181757 154735
1 002 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 6.84
Invoice Net 6.84
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 04/30/2024 181388 154736
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 167.04
Invoice Net 167.04
CHECK TOTAL 883.65 e
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 21

user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

TYPE DUE DATE

WARRANT :

BOC1624 05/09/2024

L ]
L
Qd.lb

DUE DATE:

munis

a‘tyler erp solution

06/07/2024

343

5868

5868

5868

4917

2219

2219

2239

2239

2239

2239

2239

2631

GEYMAN TROY DR.
1 03461 8060

GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL
1 02381 7370

GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL
1 02381 7370

GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL
1 02381 7370

GREAT WEST ENGINEERING
1023 9480

GRIZZLY GLASS CENTER
1 024 6870

GRIZZLY GLASS CENTER
1 024 6870

H & H EXPRESS
1 02381 7330

H & H EXPRESS
1 002 7

H & H EXPRESS
1 002 7750

H & H EXPRESS
1 002 7750

H & H EXPRESS
1 002 7750

HANGER PHILIP A. PH.D.

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:
Program ID:

jessica, stephany
apwarrnt

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00002
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00002
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00002
LOCAL
Invoice Net

00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
TORT
Invoice Net
00001
TORT
Invoice Net

00001
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001

INV 05/06/2024
MEDICAL

INV
HOUSE

05/15/2024
HAZ

04/18/2024
HAZ

05/23/2024
HAZ

INV
HOUSE

INV
HOUSE

INV
CAP -

04/30/2024
CIP

INV
INS -

05/06/2024
DEDU

05/06/2024
DEDU

INV
INS -

INV 04/22/2024
OPERATIONS

INV  04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT

INV 05/03/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

APR24
3,237.50
3,237.50

CHECK TOTAL

041324SPW-BON
4,487.44
4,487.44

031624SPW-BON
6,831.44
6,831.44

042024SPW-BON
8,109.25
8,109.25
CHECK TOTAL

32309
18,105.80
18,105.80

CHECK TOTAL

WO HO0162180
580.00
580.00
WO H0162181
580.00
580.00

CHECK TOTAL

2925337
20.94
20.94
2883715
43.49
43.49
3601371
40.12
40.12
2884794
15.94
15.94
2918240
15.94
15.94
CHECK TOTAL

BON042324AG

3,237.50

19,428.13

18,105.80

1,160.00

136.43

VOUCHER

154973

154231

154233

154534

154778

154994

154997

154519

154577

154578

154579

154580

154897

CHECK

Page 22



Bonner County

atyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/A VOUCHER CHECK
1 006 7110 DISTCT OTHER 2,343.75
Invoice Net 2,343.75
CHECK TOTAL 2,343.75  mmmmmmeeeee
6072 HOLLAND & HART LLP 00001 INV 04/30/2024 2162467 154421
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL  LEGAL 226.00
Invoice Net 226.00
CHECK TOTAL 226.00  mmmmm
423 HOUSE OF THE LORD CHUR 00001 INV 04/23/2024 8 154305
1 01110 8971 EMERGMGT VOL PROG 50.00
Invoice Net 50.00
CHECK TOTAL 50.00 sseeeeeeaaa
3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 00001 INV 04/23/2024 4-564950 154346
1 002 8510 RD&BR GEN BST SURFAC 616.00
Invoice Net 616.00
3436 IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY 00001 INV 04/23/2024 4-565294 154347
1 002 8510 RD&BR GEN BST SURFAC 2,590.00
Invoice Net 2,590.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,206.00 e
3637 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMIS 00001 INV 04/25/2024 APR24A 154399
1 00103 6510 TREASURER FEES/REG 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
3637 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMIS 00001 INV 04/30/2024 APR2024 154540
1 020 6510 REVAL FEES/REG 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
CHECK TOTAL 250.00 emmmmmm————
3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 00001 INV 04/23/2024 137354001APR24 154225
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 110.18
Invoice Net 110.18
3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 00001 INV 04/23/2024 62146001APR24 154227
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 138.17
Invoice Net 138.17
3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 00001 INV 04/23/2024 85450001Apr24 154307
1 002 6940 RD&BR GEN STR LIGHT 45.99
Invoice Net 45.99
CHECK TOTAL 294.34 -
3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I 00002 INV 05/06/2024 0499522 154987
1 030 7860 PARKS MISCEXPENS 411.25
Invoice Net 411.25
CHECK TOTAL 411.25  emmmmemee e
3672 INTERMOUNTAIN SIGN & S 00001 INV 04/22/2024 18608 154210
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 23
User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt



L)

L a tyler erp solution

Bonner County _ = e MUNIS

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : B0C1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

5776

5691

6077

5943

5943

1323

5962

1335

6102

1 023 6530

JESSICA JONES
1 03451 6440

KEITH JOHNSON
1 023

LEASECRUNCH LLC
1 00118 7160
STEEL LLC

1 03450 7430
STEEL LLC

1 03450 7430
LHTAC

1 002 6490

LTR INTERMEDIATE HOLDI
1023 7320

LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES
1 03453 7420

LOW COST INTERLOCK INC
1 010 7110

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

SOL WASTE
Involce Net

00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

00000
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
SHERPATROL
Invoice Net

00001
CT INTERL
Invoice Net

OFFICE

INV 05/02/2024
TRAVEL

INV 04/30/2024
MILEAGE

INV  04/26/2024
AUDIT

INV 04/23/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/23/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/30/2024
EDUCATION

INV 05/06/2024
SP WASTE

INV 04/22/2024
REPEQUIP

INV 05/03/2024
OTHER

45.00
45.00
CHECK TOTAL

APR24

47.82

47 .82
CHECK TOTAL

APR24
91.66
91.66
CHECK TOTAL

17868
1,320.00
1,320.00

CHECK TOTAL

18465906
1,150.00
1,150.00

19237231

825.00
825.00
CHECK TOTAL

T204162024115-1
780.00
780.00

CHECK TOTAL

2720022
3,278.25
3,278.25

CHECK TOTAL

397447

337.90

337.90
CHECK TOTAL

109978

60.50

60.50
CHECK TOTAL

45

47.

91.

1,320.

1,975

780.

3,278.

337.

60.

.00

82

66

00

.00

00

25

90

50

154822

154583

154418

154311

154313

154586

155014

154221

154900

Page 24



LS T 25
Bonner County A . “s% MUunNis

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : ROC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS € TYPE DUE DATE INVOTICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
4444 LUPTON, TEDDI M 00001 INV 05/02/2024 8586MAY22024 154868
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 381.58
Invoice Net 381.58
CHECK TOTAL 381.58 e
5983 LONG SHOT ENTERPRISES 00002 INV 04/23/2024 INV1231 154320
1 03453 7740 SHERPATROL FIREARMS Q 2,437.30
2 03461 7740 JAILDETENT  FIREARMS Q 1,500.00
3 03479 7740 MARINE PTR  FIREARMS Q 500.00
Invoice Net 4,437.30
CHECK TOTAL 4,437.30  eeemmeemee
4783 MARKS MARINE INC 00001 INV 04/22/2024 60468 154212
1 038 7520 WATER REPOTHER 1,249.60
Invoice Net 1,249.60
CHECK TOTAL 1,249.60  mmmmmmm———-
3044 MASTER'S TOUCH LLC THE 00001 CRM 05/03/2024 P90481 154887
1 00103 8670 TREASURER LABOR -809.61
Invoice Net -809.61
3044 MASTER'S TOUCH LLC THE 00001 INV 05/03/2024 90481 154890
1 00103 8670 TREASURER LABOR 1,952.30
Invoice Net 1,952.30
CHECK TOTAL 1,142.6¢9  mmmmmmee— e
3058 MCCALLS MOTORS 00002 INV 05/06/2024 17646 154993
1 027 7040 WEEDS REPAIR 188.02
Invoice Net 188.02
CHECK TOTAL 188.02  mmmmmmm——ee
4393 EDWARD MCCOLLUM 00002 INV 05/02/2024 422425 154862
1 03475 7430 JUSTJUVDET  REPBLDGS 67.50
2 03475 7860 JUSTIJUVDET  MISCEXPENS 337.50
Invoice Net 405.00
CHECK TOTAL 405.00 mmmmmeeeee
3114 METROQUIP INC. 00001 INV 04/30/2024 P26434 154741
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 170.00
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 2,023.89
Invoice Net 2,193.89
CHECK TOTAL 2,193.8¢ s
2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 00001 INV 04/28/2024 84970 154442
1 00356 6980 AIRPRRIVR OTHER UTIL 119.95
Invoice Net 119,95
CHECK TOTAL 119.95 e
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 25

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt



*%e MuUNis

Bonner county L) - atyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

5695

3836

1383

1409

4883

2320

2320

2320

2320

2320

2320

MIKE WHITE FORD OF SAN
1 038 40

DRUG TESTING EXPERTS
1 00119 6820

MOON SECURITY SERVICES
1 00118 9480

MOORE SMITH BUXTON & T
1 023 80

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

NEXTONER LLC
1 020 6790

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1023 7040

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 023 7040

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 023 7040

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 00110 7530

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 002 8460

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

00001
WATER
Invoice Net

00001
PERSONNEL
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
REVAL
Invoice Net

00001

SOL WASTE

Invoice Net
00001

SOL WASTE

Invoice Net
00001

SOL WASTE

Invoice Net
00001

BLDGGRD

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

INV 05/06/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/26/2024
DRUGTESTIN

INV 05/07/2024
CAP - CIP

INV 04/23/2024
CAP - CIP

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
COPY MACH

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/29/2024
REPFACILIT

INV 04/30/2024
SIGNS

INV 04/30/2024

13744
32.00
32.00
CHECK TOTAL

330238

74.00

74.00
CHECK TOTAL

1237221
19,149.44
19,149.44

CHECK TOTAL

80818
9,750.00
9,750.00

CHECK TOTAL

WA03-00570235

8.70
50.24
58.94
CHECK TOTAL

40980
120.00
120.00
CHECK TOTAL

044344/8
6.32
6.32

044359/8
7.47
7.47

044518/8B

19.98

19.98

044567/8B
7.80

7.80
044636/8
23,51

29.51
044575/8

32

74.

19,149,

9,750.

58.

120.

.00

00

44

00

94

00

154988

154427

155170

154306

154589

154560

154486

154487

154488

154529

154592

154593

Page 26



(]

[ .

L o) o

%% MUNIs
L) g tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 34.51
Invoice Net 34.51
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00001 INV 04/30/2024 044562/B 154594
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 37.94
Invoice Net 37.94
CHECK TOTAL 143.53 emmemeeeaes
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00002 INV 04/29/2024 44617/8 154506
1 03450 7430 SHERADMIN REPBLDGS 55.97
Invoice Net 55.97
2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 00002 INV 05/02/2024 44663/8 154814
1 03450 7430 SHERADMIN REPBLDGS 24.99
Invoice Net 24.99
CHECK TOTAL 80.9¢ = mmmemmem—e———
5925 NORTH IDAHO LAW GROUP 00000 INV 04/29/2024 5925April 2024 154925
1 03417 7300 PUB1STLEVL CONFLICT 444 .21
Invoice Net 444,21
CHECK TOTAL 44,217  mmememe—ee-
2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 00001 INV 04/25/2024 61233 154400
1 03453 6670 SHERPATROL  OTHER 75.00
Invoice Net 75.00
2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 00001 INV 05/02/2024 61236 154851
1 00404 6700 ELECT-MAY SECURITY 165.00
Invoice Net 165.00
2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 00001 INV 05/02/2024 61235 154852
1 004 6700 ELECTIONS CODE CHIP 278.00
Invoice Net 278.00
CHECK TOTAL 518.00 eemeeee——ea
6116 JAY NORTHAM 00000 INV 04/26/2024 sun valley Mileage 154434
1 03474 6460 PUBLIC DEF PER DIEM 728.29
Invoice Net 728.29
CHECK TOTAL 728,29  =semsmea—aa
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 04/30/2024 50698754MAR24 154774
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 694.19
Invoice Net 694.19
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 04/30/2024 50698754APR24 154776
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 730.03
Invoice Net 730.03
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/03/2024 104445APR24 154923
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 1,673.97
Invoice Net 1,673.97
2334 NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001 INV 05/03/2024 683436APR24 154928
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 345.70
Invoice Net 345.70

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 27



s B jlili.‘_ ltfh. e
Bonner County T AR L

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2334

2344

INV 05/03/2024
ELECTRIC

INV  05/03/2024
REPOTHER

INV 05/03/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/03/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/03/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/06/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/06/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/06/2024
OTHER UTIL

INV 05/06/2024
ELECTRIC

INV 05/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00118 6930 GENEXP
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00823 7520 911TECH
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00118 6930 GENEXP
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00118 6930 GENEXP
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00824 6930 911REPEATR
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 00118 6930 GENEXP
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 030 6980 PARKS
Invoice Net
NORTHERN LIGHTS INC. 00001
1 038 6930 WATER
Invoice Net
NORTHSIDE WATER USERS 00001
1 00118 6960 GENEXP

2345

6212

2771

Invoice Net

NORTHSTAR CLEAN CONCEP 00001

1 002

7580

RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

NUTTMAN WELDING & FABR 00001

1 027

7520

WEEDS
Invoice Net

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE IN 00001

1 03457

7040

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

uUser:

Program ID:

SHERAUTO
Invoice Net

WATER

INV 04/30/2024
REPSMPART

INV 05/02/2024
REPOTHER

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR

50476229APR24
1,441.46
1,441 .46
50574328APR24
197.57
197.57
683420APR24
471.23
471.23
683426APR24
74.52
74.52
683434APR24
2,405.61
2,405.61
50669977APR24
35.02
35.02
50641560APR24-2
171.11
171.11
683431
30.99

30.99
683411Apr24
30.00
30.00

CHECK TOTAL

1016mMAY24
424,36
424.36

CHECK TOTAL

49901
92.83
92.83

CHECK TOTAL

3670
700.00
700.00

CHECK TOTAL

3456-121996
19.70
19.70

8,301.40

424.36

92.83

700.00

154932

154935

154936

154937

154938

154963

154974

154999

155001

154920

154595

154820

154381

Page 28



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
1 020 7040

2771 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
1 002 7418

9999 LUMEN TECHNOLOGIES INC
1 00118 7860

2788 OXARC
1 002 7422

5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 03450 7430

5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 002 7750
2 002 7422

1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7040

1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7040

1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7040

1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7040

1481 PATTI'S ACTION AUTO SU
1 002 7422

Repart generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00002
REVAL
Invoice Net
00002
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/25/2024
MISCEXPENS

INV 04/30/2024
REPHEQUIP

INV 04/23/2024
REPBLDGS

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHEQUIP

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPHEQUIP

WARRANT:

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

3456-125420
149.61
149.61
3456-114922
54.99
54.99
CHECK TOTAL

Cv01-21-14113
32.79
32.79

CHECK TOTAL

0032055089

94.20

94.20
CHECK TOTAL

15214154
116.87
116.87

15197753

1,040.40
15181597

287.09

1,695.15

1,982.24

CHECK TOTAL

89021-1
175.52
175.52

89070-1
201.36
201.36

89073-1

39.88

39.88

88591-1
314.41
314.41

87711-1
407.47
407.47

BOC1624 05/09/2024

19.70

204.60

32.79

94.20

3,139.51

VOUCHER

154541

154721

154389

154596

154396

154642

154737

154597

154600

154601

154602

154603

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

CHECK

Page 29

aityler erp solution



*e MUNIS

BOnner County L = a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

1481

1481

1481

1481

1481

1481

1481

1493

1493

1493

6201

3325

PATTI'S
1 002
2 002

PATTI'S
1 002

PATTI'S
1 002

PATTI'S
1 002

PATTI'S
1 002

PATTI'S
1 002
2 002

PATTI'S
1 002

PATTI'S
1 002

ACTION AUTO
7750
7418

ACTION AUTO
7418

ACTION AUTO
7418

ACTION AUTO
7040

ACTION AUTO
7418
ACTION AUTO
7750
7418

ACTION AUTO
7040

ACTION AUTO
7418

PEAK SAND & GRAVEL

1 002

8430

PEAK SAND & GRAVEL

1 00355

7500

PEAK SAND & GRAVEL

1 00355

7500

7B RESTAURANTS INC

1 006

8360

su

SuU

Su

Su

SuU

SuU

SuU

su

PRIEST RIVER CITY OF U
0

1 030

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

00001

RD&BR GEN

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00001
PARKS _
Invoice Net

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/30/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/23/2024
CRUSHROCK

INV 04/28/2024
REPAIRF

INV 04/28/2024
REPAIRF

INV 05/03/2024
JURY MEALS

INV 05/03/2024
OTHER UTIL

CHECK TOTAL

5236075
224,000.00
224,000.00

97521

829.59
829.59
97063
1,621.22
1,621.22

CHECK TOTAL

10
323.36
323.36

CHECK TOTAL

0132-00APR24
113.52
113.52

1,780.58

226,450.81

323.36

154604

154605

154606

154607

154608

154639

154640

154738

154348

154443

154444

154903

154876

Page 30



s 47 g °
B vgo"e, IS
Bonner County T o mUE“E

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

3325

3325

3325

3329

6073

4920

4368

3696

3714

5346

PRIEST RIVER CITY OF U
1 00118 6960

PRIEST RIVER CITY OF U
1 002 6960

PRIEST RIVER CITY OF U
1 00356 6960

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDW
1 030 7860
QLESS, INC.

1 03450 6520

RACOM CORPORATION
1 002 7750
2 002 7470

REDMAN & COMPANY INS
1 024 6860

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB
1 010 7110

RELIANT BEHAVIORAL HEA
1 00118 6260

ROK TECHNOLOGIES LLC
1 00124 7820

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
AIRPRRIVR
Invoice Net

00002
PARKS
Involce Net

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
TORT
Invoice Net

00001
CT INTERL
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00000
GIS
Invoice Net

INV 05/03/2024

WATER

INV 05/03/2024

WATER

INV 05/03/2024

WATER

INV 04/22/2024

MISCEXPENS

INV  04/23/2024

DUES

INV  04/30/2024

SHIPANDFRT
REPCOMM

INV 05/07/2024

INS - BOND

INV 05/03/2024

OTHER

INV 05/01/2024

EAP

INV 05/01/2024

CTRCT SVCS

0207-00APR24

113.52
113.52

0208-00APR24
19.67

19.67

06851-00APR24

172.28
172.28
CHECK TOTAL

391575

22.99

22.99
CHECK TOTAL

INV-13874

3,600.00
3,600.00
CHECK TOTAL

INV16743
38.56
333.66
372.22
CHECK TOTAL

418.

22

3,600.

372.

INVOICE # 2024Bonds

700.00
700.00
CHECK TOTAL

01506320243

47.74
47.74
CHECK TOTAL

287571
1,054.10
1,054.10

CHECK TOTAL

9736
4,646.00
4,646.00

CHECK TOTAL

700.

47.

1,054.

4,646.

99

.99

00

22

00

74

10

00

154880

154881

154882

154216

154292

154643

155189

154906

154769

154773

Page 31



b atyler erpsolutian

Bonner County e ":,_,:?. munis

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
3904 MICHAEL ROSEDALE 00000 INV 04/26/2024 APR24-2 154435
1 00101 6440 CLERK TRAVEL 16.00
Invoice Net 16.00
CHECK TOTAL 16.00 mmmeee—eee-
5864 JACQUELINE SUE RUCKER 00000 INV 05/01/2024 021 154678
1 00123 7310 PLANNING HEARING 1,125.00
Invoice Net 1,125.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,125.00 s
763 SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SP 00001 INV 04/25/2024 97328 154395
1 03453 7740 SHERPATROL FIREARMS Q 783.60
Invoice Net 783.60
CHECK TOTAL 7/783.60 eemeesseea-
768 SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR 00001 INV 05/02/2024 07746 154811
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 35.00
Invoice Net 35.00
768 SAND CREEK CUSTOM WEAR 00001 INV 05/06/2024 07807 154967
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 25.00
Invoice Net 25.00
CHECK TOTAL 60.00 mmmmmmm———
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/01/2024 08-00890.00MAY24 154777
1 002 6970 RD&BR GEN SEWER 148.24
2 002 6960 RD&BR GEN WATER 98.71
Invoice Net 246.95
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 05-02520.02MAY24 154883
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 339.80
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 712.97
Invoice Net 1,052.77
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-01900.00MAY24 154885
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 379.63
Invoice Net 379.63
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UuT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-01901.00MAY24 154888
1 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 41.10
Invoice Net 41.10
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03700.00MAY24 154889
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 754.57
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 863.20
Invoice Net 1,617.77
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03760.02MAY24 154892
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 85.00
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 41.66
Invoice Net 126.66
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03765.02MAY24 154894
1 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 20.47
Invoice Net 20.47

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 32



: o

2 - . ...... . _a

Bonner County aE R ! ‘ot munlls_
- e f Mo VS N g e - yler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
L ACCOUNTS : TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03770.00MAY24 154896
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 711.02
Invoice Net 711.02
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03800.00MAY24 154898
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 3,793.20
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 1,052.51
Invoice Net 4,845.71
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-03805.00MAY24 154899
1 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 27.90
Invoice Net 27 .90
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-04020.02MAY24 154901
1 00355 6960 AIRSANDPT WATER 20.47
Invoice Net 20.47
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-04816.03MAY24 154902
1 00355 6980 AIRSANDPT OTHER UTIL 90.78
2 00355 6960 AIRSANDPT WATER 22.88
Invoice Net 113.66
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 08-04828.00MAY24 154904
1 00355 6980 AIRSANDPT OTHER UTIL 100.13
2 00355 6960 AIRSANDPT WATER 26.77
Invoice Net 126.90
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 23-03510.00MAY24 154905
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 109.62
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 51.36
Invoice Net 160.98
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 23-03520.00MAY24 154907
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 118.83
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 86.48
Invoice Net 205.31
800 SANDPOINT CITY OF - UT 00001 INV 05/03/2024 23-03530.00mMAY24 154909
1 00118 6970 GENEXP SEWER 265.34
2 00118 6960 GENEXP WATER 171.68
Invoice Net 437.02
CHECK TOTAL 10,134.32 mmmemmmme———
2407 SCHAEFFER MFG. CO. 00001 INV 04/30/2024 BQ12238-INV1 154646
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 2,060.00
Invoice Net 2,060.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,060.00  mmmmeme—e—-
2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 00000 INV 04/30/2024 20517 154927
1 03474 6530 PUBLIC DEF OFFICE 1,039.00
Invoice Net 1,039.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,039.00  mmmmm—————
2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 00001 INV 05/02/2024 20642 154853
1 00404 6750 ELECT-MAY POSTAGE 490.90
Invoice Net 490.90

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 33



. .. 5 "
*5a% Munis’

Bonner County _. - aityler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 00001 INV 05/06/2024 20605 154978
1 020 6800 REVAL STATIONERY 250.25
Invoice Net 250.25
2459 SELKIRK PRESS INC. 00001 INV 05/06/2024 20670 154979
1 020 6530 REVAL OFFICE 208.50
Invoice Net 208.50
CHECK TOTAL 949.65 = eemeeeee—aa
6184 MICHELLE R SHORMAN 00001 INV 04/22/2024 39862 154188
1 03461 7710 JAILDETENT UNIFORMS 172 .00
Invoice Net 172.00
6184 MICHELLE R SHORMAN 00001 INV 04/30/2024 39876 154559
1 03453 7710 SHERPATROL UNIFORMS 69.00
Invoice Net 69.00
CHECK TOTAL 241.00  emmmemmmee e
2879 SIX ROBBLEES' INC 00001 INV 04/24/2024 05P47814 154351
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 45.80
Invoice Net 45.80
2879 SIX ROBBLEES' INC 00001 INV 04/24/2024 05p51378 154352
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 946.08
Invoice Net 946.08
2879 SIX ROBBLEES' INC 00001 INV  04/30/2024 05P50205 154645
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 58.95
Invoice Net 58.95
CHECK TOTAL 1,050.83  mmmmmm—————
1611 SNAP ON TOOLS 00001 INV 04/30/2024 043024146449 154591
1 03457 8650 SHERAUTO TOOLSSML 486.00
Invoice Net 486.00
CHECK TOTAL 486.00 e
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 04/23/2024 372323 154271
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 5.88
Invoice Net 5.88
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 04/23/2024 372618 154275
1 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 4.79
Invoice Net 4.79
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 05/06/2024 373339 154986
1 030 6720 PARKS SM ASSETS 9.28
Invoice Net 9.28
CHECK TOTAL 19.9s  eeeememe———
1646 SPECIALTY AUTO GLASS 00001 INV 04/30/2024 10079364 154582
1 024 0 TORT INS - DEDU 70.00
Invoice Net 70.00
CHECK TOTAL 70,00 ememeeeeeee

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 34



a tyler erp solulion

Bonner County :_ bR : st MUNIS

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 04/24/2024 1055712 154353
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 33.00
Invoice Net 33.00
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 04/24/2024 1057304 154355
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 21.94
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 186.63
Invoice Net 208.57
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE 00001 INV 04/24/2024 1056846 154356
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 68.83
Invoice Net 68.83
1663 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE (00001 INV 04/30/2024 1058340 154644
1 002 6720 RD&BR GEN SM ASSETS 74 .85
Invoice Net 74.85
CHECK TOTAL 385.25  memmmmmmmeaa
6194 JESSICA STEPHANY 00000 INV 04/26/2024 APR24-2 154436
1 00101 6440 CLERK TRAVEL 16.00
Invoice Net 16.00
CHECK TOTAL ie.00 emmmm—————
851 STERICYCLE INC. 00001 INV 04/29/2024 8006831850 154517
1 03451 7110 SHERCLCREC OTHER 668.45
2 03461 7110 JAILDETENT  OTHER 668.45
Invoice Net 1,336.90
CHECK TOTAL 1,336.90 e
6208 JEFF STOCKWELL 00001 INV 04/24/2024 686 154334
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 8,837.36
Invoice Net 8,837.36
CHECK TOTAL 8,837.36  emeeeaaaa
3753 STONEWAY ELECTRIC Supp 00001 INV 04/23/2024 $104334853.001 154350
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 18.99
2 002 7580 RD&BR GEN REPSMPART 202.12
Invoice Net 221.11
3753 STONEWAY ELECTRIC SUPP 00001 INV 05/02/2024 §104339723.001 154792
1 02381 7330 LOCAL OPERATIONS 37.55
Invoice Net 37.55
CHECK TOTAL 258.66 @ emmmmmme—ea
3125 SUN RENTAL CENTER INC 00001 INV 04/28/2024 291065 154445
1 00355 7500 AIRSANDPT REPAIRF 298.00
Invoice Net 298.00
CHECK TOTAL 298.00  mmmmmmee
3129 SUPER 1 FOODS 00001 INV 04/25/2024 06-3873012 154416
1 027 6670 WEEDS OTHER 28.66
Invoice Net 28.66

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 35



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

3148 T MOBILE
1 002 6900

3162 TAYLOR & SONS CHEVROLE
1 00661 7040
2 047 8992

5055 TERRY, DONALD
1 03474 6460

3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES
1 03457 7040

3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES
1 002 6540

3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES
1 002 6540

6165 TING FIBER LLC
1 00823 7110

5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
1 03462 7630

4548 TRUCKPRO LLC
1 002 7418

4548 TRUCKPRO LLC
1 002 7418

4548 TRUCKPRO LLC
1 002 7418

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica,stephany
pProgram ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
PROBSVCS
GRANT

Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
911TECH
Invoice Net

00001
JAILKITCH
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV 04/30/2024
CELL PHONE

INV 04/24/2024
REPAIR
JSGRANTS

INV 04/29/2024
PER DIEM

INV 04/22/2024
REPAIR

INV 04/30/2024
SHOP

INV 04/30/2024
SHOP

INV 05/02/2024
OTHER

INV 04/25/2024
FOOD

INV 04/24/2024
REPHTRUCKS

CRM 04/24/2024
REPHTRUCKS

INV 04/24/2024
REPHTRUCKS

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

980909619APR24
31.50
31.50

CHECK TOTAL

80747
763.36
763.36

1,526.72

CHECK TOTAL

Mar-may 2024
704.84
704.84

CHECK TOTAL

71969547
348.15
348.15

71974077
117.94
117.94

71974175
838.88
838.88

CHECK TOTAL

INV-00021565
158.00
158.00

CHECK TOTAL

3028800199
5,942.99
5,942.99

CHECK TOTAL

274-0015840

82.40

82.40

274-0015901
.40

~-82.40
274-0015900
38.90
38.90

28.

31.

1,526.

704,

1,304.

158.

5,942.

BOC1624 05/09/2024

66

50

72

84

97

00

99

VOUCHER

154694

154377

154924

154217

154649

154692

154797

154404

154360

154361

154363

[ ]
0,8%
o8 9

unis

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

CHECK

Page 36

atyler erp solution



*¢s% MUNis

“a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
4548 TRUCKPRO LLC 00001 INV 04/30/2024 274-0016168 154647
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT .40
2 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 133.12
Invoice Net 133.52
CHECK TOTAL 172.42 e
1679 TRUENORTH STEEL 00001 INV 04/24/2024 BI0000032931 154357
1 002 8470 RD&BR GEN CULVERTS 41,158.45
Invoice Net 41,158.45
1679 TRUENORTH STEEL 00001 INV 04/24/2024 BI0N000032946 154358
1 002 8470 RD&BR GEN CULVERTS 21,694.35
Invoice Net 21,694.35
1679 TRUENORTH STEEL 00001 INV 04/24/2024 BI0000032950 154359
1 002 8470 RD&BR GEN CULVERTS 8,907.56
2 032 8550 HIGHWAY RD MAINT 9,551.94
Invoice Net 18,459.50
CHECK TOTAL 81,312.30  mmmmmme——ee
1704 UDRIZAR ROSSEMARY MARL 00001 INV  04/24/2024 April24 154338
1 00119 6440 PERSONNEL TRAVEL 54.00
Invoice Net 54.00
CHECK TOTAL 54.00 meeeemee——-
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00000 INV 04/26/2024 137650 154432
1 03474 7110 PUBLIC DEF OTHER 42.00
Invoice Net 42.00
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00000 INV 04/29/2024 137838 154516
1 03474 7110 PUBLIC DEF  OTHER 42.00
Invoice Net 42.00
CHECK TOTAL 84.00  ememmmm—ee—
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00001 INV 04/23/2024 137658 154304
1 03473 7110 JUST-PA OTHER 42.00
Invoice Net 42.00
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00001 INV 04/24/2024 137649 154375
1 00661 7110 PROBSVCS OTHER 42.00
Invoice Net 42.00
CHECK TOTAL 84.00  mmeemmme—ee—
1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/22/2024 00001Y2v32164 154194
1 03451 6750 SHERCLCREC  POSTAGE 39,57
Invoice Net 39,57
1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001 INV 04/29/2024 00001y2v32174 154507
1 03451 6750 SHERCLCREC  POSTAGE 19.82
Invoice Net 19,82
CHECK TOTAL 59.39 e

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 37



° a tyler erp solution

Bonner County Lo s . e MunNis

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
5509 KULISEK ENTERPRISES LL 00001 INV 05/02/2024 4-24 154807
1 00824 6930 911REPEATR ELECTRIC 490.00
Invoice Net 490.00
CHECK TOTAL 490.00  mmmmmmee—e-
1733 VALENCE WIRELESS AND C 00001 INV 05/03/2024 50235 154908
1 00608 8590 DISTCTSECU EQUIPMENT 145.10
Invoice Net 145.10
CHECK TOTAL 145.10 e
2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 00001 INV 04/25/2024 764212409APR24 154390
1 00355 6900 AIRSANDPT CELL PHONE 113.38
2 00110 6900 BLDGGRD CELL PHONE 155.07
3 00105 6900 COMMISS CELL PHONE 254.78
4 00124 6900 GIS CELL PHONE 61.69
5 00123 6900 PLANNING CELL PHONE 416.77
6 00104 6900 PURCHASING CELL PHONE 51.69
7 03474 6900 PUBLIC DEF CELL PHONE 212.87
8 047 6900 GRANT CELL PHONE 206.76
9 002 6900 RD&BR GEN CELL PHONE 838.23
10 023 6900 SOL WASTE CELL PHONE 304.99
11 00115 6900 TECHNOLOG CELL PHONE 196.64
12 00103 6900 TREASURER CELL PHONE 51.69
13 00122 6890 VETS SVCS INTERNET -23.32
14 038 6900 WATER CELL PHONE 155.07
15 027 6900 WEEDS CELL PHONE 103.38
16 004 7420 ELECTIONS REPEQUIP 1,120.28
17 00131 6900 ENGINEER CELL PHONE 51.69
18 020 6900 REVAL CELL PHONE 588.59
Invoice Net 4,860.25
2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 00001 INV 05/02/2024 571785755APR24 154782
1 03450 6900 SHERADMIN CELL PHONE 1,880.63
2 03479 6900 MARINE PTR  CELL PHONE 120.03
Invoice Net 2,000.66
2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 00001 INV 05/02/2024 370780094APR24 154855
1 03450 6900 SHERADMIN CELL PHONE 2,511.92
2 03478 6900 JUSTIAIL CELL PHONE 191.48
3 03479 6900 MARINE PTR CELL PHONE 686.20
4 00822 6900 9110PS CELL PHONE 204.22
5 00823 6900 911TECH CELL PHONE 93.26
6 03471 6900 JUST-CIVIL CELL PHONE 129.10
7 03473 6900 JUST-PA CELL PHONE 544,93
8 00106 7860 CORONER MISCEXPENS 41.63
Invoice Net 4,402.74
CHECK TOTA 11,263.65 mmmmmm————
5595 EAGLE BROADBAND INVEST 00001 INV 05/03/2024 031-282121mMAY24 154910

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
pProgram ID: apwarrnt

Page 38



4 e : °
- TS o 0%, e
Bonner County R . - il L

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00118 6890 GENEXP INTERNET 299.95
Invoice Net 299.95
CHECK TOTAL 299.95 memmem—e————
5848 RYAN WALSH 00001 INV 05/06/2024 17 154968
1 00823 7110 911TECH OTHER 875.00
Invoice Net 875.00
CHECK TOTAL g875.00 =—eeemeeaa—-
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/06/2024 0232874-1827-3 155008
1 00118 6950 GENEXP GARBAGE 157.95
Invoice Net 157.95
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/06/2024 0232671-1827-3 155009
1 00118 6950 GENEXP GARBAGE 200.63
Invoice Net 200.63
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/06/2024 0232771-1827-1 155010
1 00118 6950 GENEXP GARBAGE 1,332.55
Invoice Net 1,332.55
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/06/2024 0232829-1827-7 155011
1 00118 6950 GENEXP GARBAGE 253.49
Invoice Net 253.49
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 05/06/2024 0232670-1827-5 155013
1 00118 6950 GENEXP GARBAGE 24.38
Invoice Net 24.38
CHECK TOTAL 1,9¢9.00 =—m—e——————
6097 CAMELIA WEILL 00000 INV 04/30/2024 APR24_2 154584
1 023 6450 SOL WASTE MILEAGE 88.64
Invoice Net 88.64
CHECK TOTAL 88.64  ememmmme——e
3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPME 00001 INV 04/24/2024 IN002764855 154364
1 002 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 29.58
2 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 27.62
Invoice Net 57.20
3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPME 00001 INV 04/24/2024 IN002763043 154365
1 002 7750 RD&BR GEN SHIPANDFRT 58.31
2 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 243.12
Invoice Net 301.43
3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPME 00001 INV 04/24/2024 IN002736808 154366
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 950.00
Invoice Net 950.00
3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPME 00001 CRM 04/24/2024 CN025108 154367
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP -950.00
Invoice Net -950.00
3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPME 00001 INV 04/30/2024 IN0O02768707 154739
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 664.45
Invoice Net 664.45
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 39
User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany

apwarrnt



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT:

BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 1,023.08  mmmmmm————

5915 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH M 00001 INV 04/29/2024 15 154483
1 03471 7175 JUST-CIVIL LGLSPTSVC 1,730.00
Invoice Net 1,730.00

CHECK TOTAL i,730.00  mmemme—e——e—

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV  04/23/2024 208-189-0226APR24 154296
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 330.00
Invoice Net 330.00

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 04/23/2024 208-263-0644APR24 154297
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 58.76
Invoice Net 58.76

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 04/23/2024 208-265-5640APR24 154298
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 61.66
Invoice Net 61.66

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 04/26/2024 208-189-0160APR24 154437
1 00823 6920 911TECH TELEPHONE 2,939.58
Invoice Net 2,939.58

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 04/26/2024 208-265-4256APR24 154438
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 23.76
Invoice Net 23.76

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 04/26/2024 208-197-1279APR24 154439
1 00823 6920 911TECH TELEPHONE 4,731.69
Invoice Net 4,731.69

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/10/2024 208-266-0196APR24 154533
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 89.00
Invoice Net 89,00

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-189-0229APR24 154746
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 11,308.88
Invoice Net 11,308.88

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-266-1608APR24 154747
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 147.88
Invoice Net 147.88

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-197-1266APR24 154748
1 00823 6920 911TECH TELEPHONE 308.00
Invoice Net 308.00

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-197-1273APR24 154749
1 00823 6920 911TECH TELEPHONE 308.00
Invoice Net 308.00

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-265-1457APR24 154750
1 00115 6920 TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE 33.12
Invoice Net 33.12

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-266-1117APR24 154751
1 00823 6920 911TECH TELEPHONE 78.93
Invoice Net 78.93

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 05/01/2024 208-265-54714APR24 154752

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

Page

40



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024

.':.o?o mun iS

o :
atyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

1 00115 6920

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC
1 00115 6920

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC
1 00115 6920

5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC
1 00115 6920

INVOICES

TYPE DUE DATE

TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE
Invoice Net

00001 INV 05/01/2024

TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE
Invoice Net

00001 INV 05/01/2024

TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE
Invoice Net

00001 INV 05/01/2024

TECHNOLOG TELEPHONE
Invoice Net

WARRANT TOTAL

INVOICE/

2,075.68

2,075.68
208-263-3074APR24
59.47
59.47
208-263-8183APR24
53.52
53.52
208-443-8217APR24

22,690.68

VOUCHER

154753

154754

154755

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 41



e v : od .
R | s% Munis

L a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
001 00101 CLERK 001-01-00-000-6440- TRAVEL 32.00 9,840.96
001 00101 CLERK 001-01-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 197.29 9,840.96
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX COLL 001-03-00-000-6510- EDUCATION - FEES/REGIS 100.00 35,291.80
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX coLL 001-03-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 90.95 35,291.80
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX cCoLL 001-03-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 51.69 35,291.80
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX coLL 001-03-00-000-7850- SERVICE CHARGES 1,580.00 35,291.80
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX CoLL 001-03-00-000-8670- CONTRACTED LABOR 1,442.69 35,291.80
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX coLL 001-03-00-000-8870- ADVERTISING - TAX DEED 1,341.62 35,291.80
001 00104 PURCHASING 001-04-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 51.69 1,122.44
001 00105 COMMISSIONERS 001-05-00-000-6520- DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS 58.00 10,942.43
001 00105 COMMISSIONERS 001-05-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 104.94 10,942.43
001 00105 COMMISSIONERS 001-05-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 254.78 10,942.43
001 00105 COMMISSIONERS 001-05-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 44 48 10,942.43
001 00105 COMMISSIONERS 001-05-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 295.39 1,932.27
001 00106 CORONER 001-06-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 41,63 50,862.35
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-6620- SUPPLIES - CLEANING 450.78 81,043.05
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-6630- SUPPLIES - ADMIN BUILD 1,129.20 81,043.05
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 155.07 81,043.05
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-7530- REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI 411.81 81,043.05
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 296.94 67,876.33
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-6920- UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 14,324.48 67,876.33
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-8950- SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S 2,950.00 67,876.33
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-9430- CAPITAL - COMPUTERS 908.31 177,984.43
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6260- EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PR 1,054.10 3,687.50
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6890- UTILITIES - INTERNET 299.95 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6910- UTILITIES - BOTTLED WA 301.72 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 11,670.39 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6950- UTILITIES - GARBAGE 1,969.00 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6960- UTILITIES - WATER 3,607.21 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6970- UTILITIES - SEWER 6,557.01 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 4,952.20 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 90.00 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-7160- PROF. SVCS - AUDITING 1,320.00 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-7800- PRINTING 1,381.68 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 32.79 1,643,852.61
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-9480- CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION 19,740.31 1,643,852.61
001 00119 PERSONNEL 001-19-00-000-6440- TRAVEL 108.00 21,670.03
001 00119 PERSONNEL 001-19-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 26.71 21,670.03
001 00119 PERSONNEL 001-19-00-000-6820- DRUG TESTING 74.00 21,670.03
001 00119 PERSONNEL 001-19-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 137.34 21,670.03
001 00122 VETERANS SERVICES 001-22-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 25.98 4,612.35
001 00122 VETERANS SERVICES 001-22-00-000-6890- UTILITIES - INTERNET 2.16 4,612.35
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-6760- LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 407.27 76,074.79
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 160.84 76,074.79
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 512.04 76,074.79
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-7260- PROF. SVCS - ENGINEERI 1,150.00 76,074.79
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-7310- PROF. SVCS - HEARING E 1,125.00 76,074.79
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 273.00 1,274.00
001 00124 GIS 001-24-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 3.03 291,677.72
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 42
User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt



munis
gifila tyler erp solution

Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
001 00124 GIS 001-24-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 209.32 291,677.72
001 00124 GIS 001-24-00-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 4,646.00 291,677.72
001 00124 GIS 001-24-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 22.00 291,677.72
001 00124 GIS 001-24-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 64.00 322,00
001 00127 RISK MANAGEMENT 001-27-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 166.46 1,491.99
001 00127 RISK MANAGEMENT 001-27-00-000-6720- SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 52.36 947.64
001 00131 ENGINEERING 001-29-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 101.84 881.80
001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME 001-11-00-000-6671- EOC SUPPLIES 77.44 14,819.57
001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME 001-11-00-000-63900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 111.69 14,819.57
001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME 001-11-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 39.00 14,819.57
001 01110 EMERGENCY MANAGEME 001-11-00-000-8971- VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS 50.00 14,819.57
001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA 001-26-01-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 8.74 13,832.57
001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA 001-26-01-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 134.47 1,465.09
001 01262 MOTOR VEHICLE - PR 001-26-02-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 4.49 13,832.57
001 01262 MOTOR VEHICLE - PR 001-26-02-000-39350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 35.44 1,465.09

FUND TOTAL 59,018
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6490- EDUCATION 780.00 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 435.82 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6540- SUPPLIES - SHOP 9,158.85 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6560- SUPPLIES - LAUNDRY 636.47 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6720- SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 74.85 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6880- UTILITIES - FUEL FOR H 1,983.15 4,348,718,.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 869.73 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 1,715.36 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6940- UTILITIES - STREET LIG 45.99 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6950- UTILITIES - GARBAGE 218.56 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6960- UTILITIES - WATER 118.38 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6970- UTILITIES - SEWER 148.24 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 236.00 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 882.89 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7010- VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE 3,019.71 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7020- VEHICLES - TIRES 1,250.50 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7030- VEHICLES - LUBRICANTS 6,394.84 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000~-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 3,695.51 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7418- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 4,332.45 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000~-7422- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 5,360.71 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7470- REPAIRS/MAINT - COMMUN 333.66 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7580- REPAIRS/MAINT - SMALL 294.95 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7690- ADVERTISING 50.32 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00~-00-000-7750- SHIPPING AND FREIGHT 919.67 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8430- CRUSHED ROCK/GRAVEL 224,000.00 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8460- SIGNS 131.41 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8470- CULVERTS 71,760.36 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8510- BST SURFACING OIL 3,206.00 4,348,718.84
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8540- OTHER ROAD CONSTR MATE 148.85 4,348,718.84
FUND TOTAL  [EEEELYRVIERVE]

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 43
user: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024

FUND ORG

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT ~ SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R

003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R

003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R

003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R

004 004 ELECTIONS

004 004 ELECTIONS

004 004 ELECTIONS

004 00404 ELECTION - MAY

004 00404 ELECTION - MAY

005 005 DRUG COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 00608 DISTRICT CT - CT S

006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES

006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES

006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

Report generated:

user:

Program ID:

05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

ACCOUNT

003-55-00-000-6540-
003-55-00-000-6900-
003-55-00-000-6930-
003-55-00-000-6940-
003-55-00-000-6960-
003-55-00-000-6980-
003-55-00-000-7500-
003-56-00-000-6930-
003-56-00-000-6960-
003-56-00-000-6980-
003-56-00-000-7420-

004-00-00-000-6700-
004-00-00-000-6730-
004-00-00-000-7420-
004-00-04-000-6700-
004-00-04-000-6750-

005-00-00-000-6590-

006-00-00-000-6530-
006-00-00-000-7100-
006-00-00-000-7110~
006-00-00-000-7410-
006-00-00-000-7430-
006-00-00-000-8360-
006-00-00-000-9350-
006-00-08-000-8590-
006-61-00-000-6670-
006-61-00-000-7040-
006-61-00-000-7110~

008-00-22~000-6530-
008-00-22-000-6900-
008-00-22-000-7110-
008-00-22-000-7410-
008-00-22-000-8590-
008-00-22-000-9350-
008-00-23-000-6530-
008-00-23-000-6720-

SUPPLIES - SHOP
UTILITIES - CELLULAR T
UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTILITIES - STREET LIG
UTILITIES - WATER
UTILITIES - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - AIRFIE
UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTILITIES - WATER
UTILITIES - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM

FUND TOTAL

SECURITY PROGRAMMING
ELECTION SUPPLIES
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
SECURITY PROGRAMMING
POSTAGE

FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - PARTICIPANT
FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE
PROF. SVCS - LEGAL
PROF. SVCS - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/
JURY - MEALS

CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES - OTHER
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
PROF. SVCS - OTHER

FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE
UTILITIES - CELLULAR T
PROF. SVCS - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
EQUIPMENT

CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP

* Munis

a tyler erp solulion

DUE DATE: 06/07/2024

AMOUNT

251.
113.
685.
75.
70.
277.
2,748.
134.
172.

63.0

236.
2,343,
1

AVLB BUDGET

63,451.99
63,451.99
63,451.99
63,451.99
63,451.99
63,451.99
63,451.99
2.,758.29
2,758.29
2.758.29
2.758.29

235,956.42
235,956.42
235,956.42
235,956.42
235,956.42

13,410.54

166,052.98
166,052.98
166,052.98
166,052.98
166,052.98
166,052.98

730.71
166,052.98
110,421.99
110,421.99
110,421.99

46,871.72
46,871.72
46,871.72
46,871.72
46,871.72
1,065.15
240,387.03
240,387.03

Page 44



- i'; . 01§= . e
Bonner County R %s% MUNIS

. atyler erp solution

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC1624  05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 93.26 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-6920- UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 8,366.20 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 1,033.00 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 190.80 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-7520- REPAIRS/MAINT - OTHER 197.57 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-8950- SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S 2,300.00 240,387.03
008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY 008-00-23-000-9430- CAPITAL - COMPUTERS 2,882.68 356,293.52
008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE 008-00-24-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 558.21 240,387.03
008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE 008-00-24-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 112.50 240,387.03
FUND TOTAL
010 010 COURT INTERLOCK DE 010-00-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 268.24 1,509.77
FUND TOTAL EPI V]
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6510- EDUCATION - FEES/REGIS 150.00 48,985.23
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 357.15 48,985.23
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 120.00 48,985.23
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6800- STATIONERY 250.25 48,985.23
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 588.59 48,985.23
020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 149.61 48,985.23
FUND TOTAL RS
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-6450- TRAVEL - MILEAGE 347.53 3,207,655.46
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-6530~ SUPPLIES - OFFICE 45.00 3,207,655.46
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 599.03 3,207,655.46
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 213.77 3,207,655.46
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7320- SPECIAL WASTE PROCESSI. 3,278.25 3,207,655.46
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-9480- CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION 27,855.80 3,487,076.03
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 1,727.54 3,207,655.46
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-7330- OPERATIONS 498.49 3,207,655.46
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-7370- HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WA 19,428.13 3,207,655.46
FUND TOTAL | 03,993.04
024 024 TORT 024-00-00-000-6860- INSURANCE - BONDS 700.00 128,380.05
024 024 TORT 024-00-00-000-6870- INSURANCE - DEDUCTIBLE 2,869.00 128,380.05
FUND TOTAL  [EEEEFEILRON
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-6670- SUPPLIES - OTHER 28.66 47,006.76
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 103.38 47,006.76
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 188.02 47,006.76
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7520- REPAIRS/MAINT - OTHER 929.20 47,006.76
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7690- ADVERTISING 510.00 47,006.76
FUND TOTAL 1,759.26
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 45
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



: - e o
= e cgﬂ%b L
Bonner County B e . o rﬂu!“f

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT: BOC1624  05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6720- SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP 9.28 28,374.26
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6955- UTLITIES - SEWAGE 550.84 28,374.26
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 144,51 28,374.26
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 50.80 28,374.26
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 589.59 28,374.26

FUND TOTAL - 1,345.04
032 032 HIGHWAY SPECIAL ST 032-00-00-000-8550- ROAD MAINTENANCE - OTH 9,551.94 419,606.06
FUND TOTAL E 8, 550594)

034 03410 JUSTICE - BLDGS & 034-10-00-000-6620- SUPPLIES - CLEANING 203.11 65,208.98
034 03417 PUB DEFENDER - 1ST 034-74-17-000-7300- PROF. SVCS - CONFLICT 444 .21 95,840.74
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-6520- DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS 3,600.00 407,263.71
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 4,513.92 407,263.71
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 64.03 407,263.71
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 2,286.94 407,263.71
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6440- TRAVEL 47.82 407,263.71
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 199.11 407,263.71
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6750- POSTAGE 59.39 407,263.71
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 1,122.26 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-6670- SUPPLIES - OTHER 75.00 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 337.90 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7470- REPAIRS/MAINT - COMMUN 150.00 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7710- UNIFORMS 1,433.67 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7740- FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 3,809.65 407,263.71
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL 034-72-53-000-8590- EQUIPMENT 30.61 407,263.71
034 03454 SHERIFF - SEARCH & 034-72-54-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 286.33 407,263.71
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-6520- DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS 500.00 407,263.71
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 987.79 407,263.71
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-7030- VEHICLES - LUBRICANTS 3,212.61 407,263.71
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 10,769.28 407,263.71
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-8650- TOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMEN 486.00 407,263.71
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 28.06 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6620- SUPPLIES - CLEANING 130.40 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 831.62 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 808.50 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 58.97 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7710- UNIFORMS 392.22 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7740- FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 1,587.90 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7863- INMATE SUPPLIES 361.45 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-8060- MEDICAL 3,632.67 383,775.30
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 167.00 383,775.30
034 03462 JAIL - KITCHEN 034-78-62-000-7630- FOOD 5,942.99 383,775.30
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 129.10 337,458.67
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 6,976.25 337,458.67
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-7175- LEGAL SUPPORT SERVICES 1,730.00 337,458.67
Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30 Page 46

User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarent



o) -
Bonner County R o Munis

. a tyler erp solulion

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
034 03472 JUSTICE - SHERIFF 034-72-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 164.00 183,396.58
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 544.93 93,646.72
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 42.00 93,646.72
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6460- TRAVEL - MEALS/PER DIE 1,433.13 95,840.74
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 2,025.33 95,840.74
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 212.87 95,840.74
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 3,760.00 95,840.74
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 84.00 95,840.74
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7420- REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM 449,75 24,723.68
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 67.50 24,723.68
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 24.99 24,723.68
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 444 .82 24,723.68
034 03478 JUSTICE - JAIL 034-78-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 191.48 383,775.30
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE -29.99 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6830- BACKGROUND CHECKS 200.00 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 806.23 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 20.29 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 117.98 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7740- FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 500.00 46,672.62
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-8660- EQUIPMENT - SMALL PART 43.88 46,672.62
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-8940- COMPUTER - SUPPORT & U 38.02 4,772.45
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-8950- SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S 4,540.00 35,756.83

FUND TOTAL L /3,0//.9/]
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 155.07 40,358.15
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 65.00 40,358.15
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-6955- UTLITIES - SEWAGE 36.10 40,358.15
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 32.00 40,358.15
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7520- REPAIRS/MAINT - OTHER 1,249.60 40,358.15

FUND TOTAL 1.3/ /]
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 206.76 1,609,077.93
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8992~ JUSTICE SERVICES GRANT 763.36 1,609,077.93
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8994- EMERGENCY MNGT GRANTS 102.55 1,609,077.93

FUND TOTAL

800 800 AUDITORS TRUST 800-00-00-000-2605- CHARITY CAT CASE REIMB 1,172.68

FUND TOTAL L 1,1/2.63

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

WARRANT SUMMARY' TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Page

47



Bonner County

] atyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1624  05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
154184 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32382503 INV 04/22/2024 182.50 Meter Usage/Contract C
154186 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32382502 INV 04/22/2024 206.05 Meter Usage/Contract C
154187 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32382495 INV 04/22/2024 203.11 Meter Usage/Contract C
154188 6184 MICHELLE R SHORMAN 39862 INV 04/22/2024 172.00 Epaulets, Badges, Patc
154189 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 32382498 INV 04/22/2024 362.34 BOCC_Printer_March-aApr
154190 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC 027681079 INV 04/22/2024 43,88 Handcuff Keys
154191 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1GM3-PR1V-MTCX INV 04/22/2024 286.33 vent Covers, Roof Vent
154192 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 000002067803202024 INV  04/22/2024 58.53 11613_BOCC_BCB#5990_20
154193 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 11DL-LF4D-LD332 INV 04/22/2024 21.79 polyester Label Tapes
154194 1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001Y2v32164 INV 04/22/2024 39.57 shipping Charges
154195 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 000002142704052024 INV 04/22/2024 108.56 11613_BOCC_BCB#6044_MI
154196 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000021428-04052024 INV 04/22/2024 150.14 11613_BOCC_BCB#6045_MI
154197 6141 95 EXPRESS LLC 1029 INV 04/22/2024 500.00 car wash membership
154198 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HQ0993 INV 04/22/2024 208.48 A/C condenser
154199 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000021430-04052024 INV 04/22/2024 193.26 11613_BOCC_BCB#6046_MI
154200 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1RCK-D96F-6XLM INV 04/22/2024 21.98 Inner Air FIlter compa
154201 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 000002143104052024 INV 04/22/2024 103.17 11613_BOCC_BCB#6047_MI
154202 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 37458 INV 04/22/2024 20.29 pPremium Fuel
154203 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4190095866 INV 04/22/2024 66.27 BCSO Mats
154204 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 16G3-1xCQ-191Vv INV 04/22/2024 115.96 Rubber Knive, Training
154205 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HQ0241 INV 04/22/2024 137.02 Filters, A/C ELements
154206 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HQ0227 INV 04/22/2024 64.89 Oxygen Sensor
154207 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 16GV-FH6L-3741 INV 04/22/2024 18.99 wireless Keyboard
154208 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 0000021343-04092024 INV 04/22/2024 123.96 11613_BOCC_BCB#6037_OR
154209 3830 BONNER COUNTY DAILY BEE 000002134104092024 INV 04/22/2024 128.58 11613_BOCC_BCB#6036_OR

Report generated: 05/09/2024 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

Page 48



Bonner County

~ atyler erp solution

"% Munis

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT: BOC1624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/2024
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
154210 3672 INTERMOUNTAIN SIGN & SAFETY 18608 INV 04/22/2024 45.00 sw Adopt A Rd Sign
154212 4783 MARKS MARINE INC 60468 INV 04/22/2024 1,249.60 Boat Repairs
154213 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4188204464.2 INV 04/22/2024 12.70 uniforms
154214 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4187496777 .2 INV 04/22/2024 12.70 uniforms
154215 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4188922245.2 INV 04/22/2024 12.70 Uniforms
154216 3329 PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDWARE 391575 INV 04/22/2024 22.99 Line Trim
154217 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71969547 INV 04/22/2024 348.15 Battery Lugs, Battery
154218 1003 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. Qs05687 INV 04/22/2024 4,540.00 Beyond Trust Remote Su
154221 1335 LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES 397447 INV 04/22/2024 337.90 calibration Gas Kit, M
154222 4114 EVO STUDIOS INC 17452 INV 04/23/2024 2,950.00 3ISTORMS-EvoGov-webRefr
154225 3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 137354001APR24 INV 04/23/2024 110.18 SW BLANCHARD ELECTRICI
154226 3793 BONNER COUNTY TREASURER APR24A INV 04/23/2024 1,580.00 BANK ANALYSIS FEES
154227 3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 62146001APR24 INV 04/23/2024 138.17 SW IDAHO HILL ELECTRIC
154228 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 7159830000APR24 INV 05/07/2024 54.97 SW UPLAND ELECTRICITY
154231 5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 041324SPW-BON INV 05/15/2024 4,487 .44 SW HHW CLARK FORK
154233 5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 031624SPW-BON INV 04/18/2024 6,831.44 SW HHW DUFORT
154268 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 72970 INV 05/25/2024 11.76 FAC ANCHORS FOR HYDRAN
154271 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 372323 INV 04/23/2024 5.88 FAC BOLTS FOR SHELVES
154272 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 0861150000APR24 INV 04/23/2024 4,938.18 ADMIN BLDG ELECTRIC/GA
154273 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 5555200000APR24 INV 04/23/2024 364.18 PROSECUTOR ELECTRIC/GA
154274 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 6555200000APR24 INV 04/23/2024 259.11 PROSECUTOR ELECTRIC/GA
154275 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 372618 INV 04/23/2024 4.79 FAC FOR HYDRENGEA TREE
154276 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH SPGP9441 INV 04/22/2024 101.72 STD Testing - IM
154277 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 7555200000APR24 INV  04/23/2024 324.08 PROSECUTOR ELECTRIC/GA
e amersneds O Rige

Program ID: apwarrnt



I..“_ : ui-iﬁ' "fhb rr]l]r]if;
Bonner County R s os% IML

9 adla tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC1l624 05/09/2024 DUE DATE: 06/07/202